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2023 was supposed to be the year that we got back on track, with no disruptions and a smooth
transition back to school life as we remembered it. But that was not what mother nature had planned
for us as she unleashed tumultuous, tippling, torrents of water from the skies above. For many of us this
was a small tragedy, with houses being rendered uninhabitable, and cherished possessions having to be
thrown out; for some their houses were sadly lost forever. But, in another demonstration of resilience,
our community picked itself up by the bootstraps, turned on the dehumidifiers, heaters and blowers and
opened up our school which coped surprisingly well with the weather bombs.

So on to further disruption and the industrial action that teachers all over the land elected to follow.
And whilst not wishing to be too political around this sensitive issue, it is difficult to approach this from
any other angle, than to always promote doing the right thing by the children of New Zealand, not only
now, but in the future also. | know striking was a last resort and not what any of our staff wished to do
but they were putting the future of the profession first - The teacher shortage crisis is real, with less and
less people wanting to be teachers! Whereas this shortage was the preserve of other areas of New
Zealand in the past, for the first time this is now genuinely, desperately and worryingly affecting our
own community. Salaries were and importantly, are still not competitive. Training isn’t and still isn’t up
to the required standard. The calibre of entrants to the profession is lessening by the year which has led
to schools such as ourselves training our own graduates. And to cap this all off our workforce continues
to be pillaged by our neighbours over the ditch on the promise of more money, less work and a better
life! | am genuinely concerned for the future of our profession and the potential calibre of State
education in the years to come.

But to the positives that 2023 presented to us! We started 2023 brightly on the back of more fantastic
NCEA and New Zealand Scholarship results; Our 2022 Year 12 cohort taking top billing with 95% NCEA
Level 2 success. Well done to one and all for these fantastic achievements!

Particular highlights of last year included our school show of Chicago, the newly introduced Junior
Production, which was Alice in Wonderland and also the newly formed Shakespear Company. Between
these productions we mustered an incredible 34 nominations at the Auckland Show Down Awards
taking out 4 categories in all. We had top performances from our musicians which were recognised at
the KBB Festival and Auckland’s ‘The Big Sing’. Daniel and Matthew Hyde who are better known as
Rumpus Machine entered both ‘Rock Quest Battle of the Bands’ and ‘Stand up/Stand Out’ and they
received the award for best song. Cameron Beattie was awarded the best North Shore Solo Songwriter
at Rock Quest. Our dancers continued to win awards, most notably our Hip Hop Crew, Sirens and also
our Jazz Company. We also had ‘Showquest’ success with highly commended lighting and LED video wall
awards. Not to be outdone our Shakespearean actors had great success regionally in the Sheilah Winn
Shakespeare competitions taking out both the 5 minutes and 15 minute performance awards at the
Auckland North Festival securing representation at the National competition in which Paige Sweetman
was recognised as one of the best actors.

As we prepare for our 50" anniversary in 2025 a greater emphasis has been placed on reconnecting with
our former students, our alumni. Nowhere was this better demonstrated than with our annual Alumni
Sports Day where former students, some from comfortably as far back as the last century compete
against our top teams. We had record numbers of returning players this year in 12 fixtures in what is
always a highlight of our school year.
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In terms of providing Service to our community and our students working for something much greater
than themselves, our Sustainability Council has gone from strength to strength in gaining the Silver
Enviroschools award and | know they are striving to gain Green-gold in the near future. Our ‘Relay for
Life” efforts, working towards a cure for cancer and our World Vision efforts, overcoming poverty and
injustice, have also been notable with substantial five figure amounts being raised.

In sport there were many national successes too, with these accomplishments being celebrated at our
recent Sport Awards. We had New Zealand champions in: wrestling with Kai Fyson and Valera
Scherbakov taking out titles, Deacon Connor in BMX, Soichiro Hayashi in Judo, Liam Curling in
Swimming, Abi Moxon in Surf Life Saving and last but not least Jacob Baker in Karate.

A significant highlight of any year for me is always National Tournament Week and for our Year 13’s, it is
an opportunity to represent us for the final time. | was fortunate enough to see them in action and see
how very much this opportunity meant to each and every one of them as they displayed our school
values of Care, Respect, Creativity and Community in abundance. It was a special week with some great
results: Boys 1% XI Football placed 3™ in the Trident Tournament and Girls 1%t XI Hockey finished 2" at
the Chica Gilmer Mayhill Cup. Taking top honours however were our 1% XI Girls Footballers who
triumphed with a gold medal in the Kathy Seaward Tournament — well done to one and all and to our
Coach of the Year, Mr Paul O’Leary! A special mention also to our outgoing Director of Sport Mr Paul
Field. Whilst not leaving our school Paul is changing his role and | would like to thank him for the
wonderful job he has done for us over the last 5 years.

2023 will be a year remembered for challenging us and testing us, but the obstacles it presented were
not insurmountable and | give our entire community huge credit for triumphing in the face of adversity
and doing so in the spirit of our school values, Respect, Care, Creativity and Community.

CJ Healey
Principal
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Board Member

Term

Derek Blank

Elected for 2022-2025 term, Presiding Member 2022-25

Wendy Ellis

Elected for 2022-2025 term

Fusipongi Magill

Elected for 2022-2025 term

Steve Piner

Co-opted for 2022-2025 term, Deputy Presiding Member 2022-2025

Grant Stott

Elected for 2022-2025 term

Tipene Tahana

Elected for 2022-2025 term

Katherine Woollard

Elected for 2022-2025 term

Kristen Evans

Elected for 2022-2025 term, Staff Representative

Gauri Ramesh

Elected for Sept 2023/Sept 2024 1 year term, Student Representative

CJ Healey

Principal
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Statement of variance

NZQA statistics are based on an enrolment measure. Students enrolled with the school for 70 calendar
days or more count towards Long Bay College data. Only domestic students are included in the
statistics. Up to 3 ethnicities are recorded for each student. Students are put against all three
ethnicities in the statistics.

The following table shows the number of students that were included in our NZQA statistics for 2022
and how many could access the qualification by being enrolled in either 80 (level 1 only) or 60 credits
(levels 2 & 3). An important factor to consider is that due to Covid, 2020 to 2022 results included
Learning Recognition Credits and Unexpected Event Grades and lower thresholds for some NCEA
qualifications which perhaps inflated some results. However, this was not done in 2023 despite
disruption to learning and assessment due to extreme weather events and industrial action.

Level Number of students in year level Entered for sufficient credits
Y11 - NCEA Level 1 350 327
Y12 - NCEA Level 2 279 268
Y13 - NCEA Level 3 203 184
13- UE 203 184
Year 11
NCEA L1
100.0 o5 o _
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50.0

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 MNaiona F5B Band

In 2023, we had 299 Year 11 students achieve NCEA Level 1.

The achievement rate is well in excess of the national and ‘Few Socioeconomic Barriers’ (School Equity
Index Band) averages.

The total endorsements at Level 1 decreased on 2022 by 3.2% from 2021 to 59.2%.
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Year 11
NCEA Level 1 Excellence
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2023 Year 11 Students

940 943

Long Bay College Maiona

Literacy m Mumeracy

930 gz g

FSB Band

Our Year 11 students’ achievement of Level 1 Literacy (94.0%) and Numeracy (94.3%) exceeds the
national and Few Socioeconomic Barriers (School Equity Index Band).

In 2023, there were 21 students who did not gain Level 1 Literacy and 20 without Numeracy. Of these
students, the majority were either not attending (despite work to get them into school) or learning
issues, including language, were a significant barrier plus four students who joined us late in the year.

Year 12

MCEA L2

100.0 TN, o772 0
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The NCEA Level 2 qualification was achieved by 91.0% of our students. This is the lowest rate in the last
5 years, while still significantly above the national and FSB band rates.

The overall endorsement rate at Level 2 is down slightly from the last year with 48.0% compared to

49.6% in 2022.
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Year 12
NCEA Level 2 Excellence
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Year 13
MCEA L3
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87.2% of our Year 13 students gained NCEA level 3 in 2023 which is significantly above both the national
and FSB band rates. Of the 203 students included in NZQA stats, 184 were entered for 60+ level 3
credits and 177 passed level 3.

The excellence endorsement rate has decreased. The overall endorsement in 2023 was 43.5%, the
lowest since 2019 (38.1%).
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Year 13
NCEA Level 3 Excellence
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Year 13
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University Entrance
Year 13 students may work towards the University Entrance (UE) qualification. In 2022, 143 year 13
students gained this qualification.
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2023 Male Results
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2022 Female Results
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Both our female and male students have achieved at a higher level in all qualifications than the
comparison populations.

Ethnicity reporting uses total response methodology so some students may appear in more than one
ethnicity grouping.

At NCEA Level 3, we had 16 students who identified as Maori, 14 of whom were entered for 60 plus level
3 credits. Of these students 13 passed Level 3 with four of them gaining endorsements and 7 gaining
University Entrance. Seven students identified as belonging to the Pacific Peoples ethnicity, five passed
with one gaining an endorsement and two gaining UE.
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In year 12, there were 18 identifying as Maori with 15 entered for sufficient credits. All of these
students passed Level 2 with six gaining endorsements. Nine students identified as Pacific Peoples with
all passing Level 2. Four students gained an endorsement.

There were 31 students identifying as Maori in year 11 in 2022. Ten students gained an endorsement.
There were 27 students entered for sufficient credits (80+ level 1 credits) with all but five gaining NCEA
Level 1. All but one of the 18 students who identified as Pacific Peoples were entered for sufficient
credits with 17 passing Level 1. Eight students achieved an endorsement.
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Asian Results
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MELAA Results o
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Profile of Students Included in Long Bay College NZQA Statistics

Students are included in up to three ethnicity groupings depending on the ethnicities that they identify
with.

Student Ethnicities

.- | [ — |- -

11 12 13

As@n 57 40 33

m Eurcpean 288 238 167
m Maori 31 18 16
m MELAR 16 12 7
Other B 7 &
m Pasfika 18 2 7

Asan mEurcpean mMaori m MELAA Other m Pasfika

Student Gender
13 102 101
12 134 145
11 180 170
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400
M mF
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Junior students complete end of year (EQY) exams in English, Mathematics, Science and Social Science.
Results have been analysed by converting grades to values.

Therefore, the highest average value possible is 6.

Grade Value
Developing
Beginning
Achieved
Merit
Excellence

Not Submitted, Absent, Not yet assessed, Not
Attending, Not Applicable, Not entered

Ol |(H|N|F|F

In 2023, there were 12 Year 10 core classes including one for Aspiring Scholars (AS) and one for students
who require academic English support (EAP) due to English not being their native/home language. Each
core class does English (or EAP), HPE, Science and Social Science together.

* Mathematics is taught separately with one enrichment class, 10MTR, doing NCEA Level 1 standards.
These students are not included in the Year 10 Mathematics results below as they completed NCEA
Level 1 assessments instead of the school end of year Mathematics exam. Consequently, the data
below is missing the high achieving Maths students. These students are included in the other subjects.

Average grade in EOY exams for students in each core class:

ENGLISH MATHEMATICS | SCIENCE | SOCIAL SCIENCE | EAP
10CE 2.95 3.26 2.74 2.69
10CH 2.81 2.63 2.09 3.67
10CR (EAP) 4.20 2.27 2.67
10LJ 3.43 3.92 2.79 3.41
10LN 3.59 2.79 2.11 3.33
10LW 3.43 3.58 2.99 3.43
10MO (AS) | 5.20 5.43 4.98 4.46
10SC 3.52 3.21 2.65 3.41
10WE 2.86 2.96 2.22 3.36
10WH 2.94 2.63 1.73 3.14
10WI 2.68 3.25 2.63 3.21
10ZH 2.42 3.16 2.33 3.66

An average grade of 2.0 would indicate that on average the class was at or above achieved level in that
subject.
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10MO is the Aspiring Scholars class and as expected the average grade for students in this class is higher
than the others. The Mathematics average reflects the 7 students who are in 10MO but NOT in the
Mathematics Enrichment class.

10CR is the English for Academic Purposes core class. This class completed English and Social Science
focused exams that were related to their course.

Average grade in EOY exams by gender:
This chart indicates that females are achieving at a higher grade than males in these subject areas.

The gap is least significant in EAP and most notable in English and Social Science.

Average EQY Exam Result - Gender

3.50
3.00
2.50
2.00
150
1.00
0.50
- EMGLISH MATHEMATICS CIENCE SOCIAL SCIEMCE
F mM
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Average grade in EOY exams by ethnicity:

All ethnicities, except European and Maori, are achieving a higher average in Mathematics followed by
Social Science with the Science average lowest for all ethnicities, except MELAA.

Note there will not be 10MTR (Mathematics Enrichment) students in mathematics averages of this
chart.

Average EQY Exam Result - Ethnicity

5.00
450
400
3.50
3.00
250
2.00
150
1.00
o ovEra AsEn European Maori Pasfika MELAL Other
EMNGLISH 3.27 408 322 2985 314 2.50 5.00
mMATHEMATICS 5.29 464 296 3.05 3.29 3.82 4.00
W ECIENCE 2.63 3.08 2.58 2.253 2121 2.82 2.50
W S0C 8L SCIENCE 343 431 331 3.07 4.00 3.61 3.00
EAP 2.67 2.67 2.58 3.00

ENGLIEH ®MATHEMATICS mSCIENCE mS50CIAL SCIENCE EAP
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Average grade distribution in EOY exams by faculty:

This chart shows the percentage of students have an average grade falling in each of the bands. The
table below shows the number of students relating to each band.

The lack of 10MTR (Mathematics Enrichment) students in this chart is not significant this year
(compared with 2022.

Students with an average of 2 or less are not passing all of the EOY exam components in that subject.

EOQY EXAM RESULTS - Distribution

o

T
BO%
T
iJio
60%
50%

%

U5

U5
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o EMGLISH MATHEMATICS SCIENCE S0CIAL SCIENCE EAF
& OR LESS 39 B2 30 57 1
m5 ORLESS 45 0 38 45 3
m4 OR LESS 50 81 37 56 4
W3 ORLESS ED 0 B4 43 10
2 OR LES5 81 143 168 103 14

20ORLESS m30RLESS m4O0RLESS m50RLESS & OR LESS

In 2022, there are 14 Year 9 core classes including one for Aspiring Scholars (AS) and one for students
who require academic English support (EAP) due to English not being their native/home language. Each
core class does English (or EAP), HPE, Mathematics, Science and Social Science together.

ENGLISH MATHEMATICS | SCIENCE SOCIAL SCIENCE EAP
9cu 3.32 3.19 2.07 3.61
9FN 3.15 3.67 2.73 2.85
9FR 3.41 3.29 2.55 3.23
9HU 2.43 2.50 2.07 2.77
LP 3.21 3.72 3.74 3.97
9LR (AS) 4.87 5.87 4.67 5.37
9LU (EAP) 3.36 2.22 3.47
9MI 2.67 3.34 2.08 3.48
9MR 3.17 2.81 2.05 3.22
90N 3.54 3.57 3.21 3.86
90w 3.02 3.20 2.38 2.47
9PW 3.74 2.86 3.17 3.53
9TA 2.87 3.22 2.94 2.93
9TR 2.60 3.23 2.30 3.44
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An average grade of 2.0 would indicate that on average the class was at or above achieved level in that
subject.

9LR is the Aspiring Scholars class and as expected the average grade for students in this class is higher
than the others.

9LU is the English for Academic Purposes core class. This class completed English and Social Science
focused exams that were related to their course.

Average grade in EQOY exams by gender:
This chart indicates that females are achieving at a higher grade than males in all subject areas.

The gap is least significant in Mathematics and most notable in Social Science.

Average EQY Exam Result - Gender
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Average grade in EOY exams by ethnicity:

The Science average is the lowest for all ethnicities. Social Science has the highest average for Maori,
Pasifika and MELAA.

Average EOY Exam Result - Ethnicity

450
3.50
3.00
2.50
2.00
1.50
1.00 I I I
o overal AsEn European Maori Pasfika MELAL Other
ENGLIEH 3.24 373 3.21 3.20 2.56 3.16 250
mMATHEMATICS 3.42 409 3.40 3.00 2.33 3.12 3.00
WESCIENCE 274 3.16 277 2.26 2.14 2.35 1.38
WSOCIAL SCIENCE 3.46 391 3.45 3.37 261 3.25 2.50
EAP 3.47 3.44 3.63 267

ENGLISH ®MATHEMATICS mSCIENCE  m SOCIAL SCIENCE EAP

Average grade distribution in EOY exams by faculty:

This chart shows the percentage of students have an average grade falling in each of the bands. The
table below shows the number of students relating to each band.

Students with an average of 2 or less are not passing all of the EOY exam components in that subject.
This percentage is lower for Year 9 in 2023 compared with Year 10 in 2023 for all subjects except
English.

EOY EXAM RESULTS - Distribution
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School Profile

This chart shows the distribution of the 71 ethnicities our students identified with as of 14 July 2023.

Detailed Ethnicity

NZ European, 941

South African European, 101 Afrikaner, 38

A comprehensive overview of the evaluation of the Board’s actions and their impacts can be found in
the School Profile and Strategic Plan 2024 document below:
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bmsed on action pian. Human
REzource, FLD
Werking Group
[Ensune the wdbeinac:nheisaquipped ko b= -Imptmnnl:m:imurPLn DerTPrim:l'Fll Dieputy 2-Fan-23 I0-How-24 S Surver;mnmtwmtnmmﬂ'ummﬂuﬂunic:nmund?mgr_ss,mimnnn
culturally responsioe = Stugent and staff surveys = | Interrational Frincpal N we procesd moving forsands. Further review panned for Term 1 2024
= PLD with biinsmd!hﬂ' 20% sinff B shudent sabistaction re. systems & nesd for Pastoral, EGL. Inkerviews with ol internsticnal stucents before they are offered & place and
= PLD with intenational saff cuttural responsiveness; 70% ELL students fesd SHK, THM, MOR, ongoing dizlogue with all stekeholders support discussions arcund any potental
= LD with extermal serdoss an:pl‘l’tEd nnd?ﬂiiﬁmmpinshﬂmbml WELTe &0 teﬂ:&lﬁsup?nftmnnfbenuﬂm. Deﬂimdliingn1mppm1mﬂ|m
» Estabiish greater connections with internatianal | Welbeing Centre & International |oufturel gifferences | MiBor students as regards their wellbeing woukl be ncvantageous.
=R p:rt:p‘h'um OWErTOME, upe:hnfmrns'un m.lnurls}:
engzgemenk from Wellbeing Centre with bilingual
services (inkernal & externel| increased by 70% for ELLs
Armwmiai - 8 Shiftin focus to ceveloping "soft inter |- FLD deliversd and sudit of staff confidence conducted. | Deputy Pringpel| Amwhai 2-Fen-12 I0-Now-23 Complete |4 sarvey of staff was urdertaien was conductsd and further review pannedfor
perscnal skils [ummnﬂs. mriEntal hEsith, = FOOUS Brass D-&la rediewed - iREs it WH}EIIEPJ.D Pastoral wmliwﬁ E Term 12024,
empativy etc} and Iife skilis [eg financiel Feracy) above. Group, Within OF S5 Atewhai leaders we had 54 responses.
- We'ﬂ:&‘na linded into Term 2 sessions acrosss all Year School Leader Ruti‘llasmh of X
Leswmls, DiEiInI I:iliz:nmip-]uniurmms'rum 2 I.llﬂmci‘; Suppnrﬁmueﬂbdnsvhmmwmﬂmum' Lemders uﬂznﬁun:-ﬂ.l[&nﬂ:]
= Teacher confidence goal 23%. 100% to be sunseyed. Head of Supporting with wio Students can go W for support sround welbsing: 4.4 (22%)
Wellpeing Supparting with who students man go i for support arcund acsdemic prograss: 4.2
45
Supparting students with shady advice and exam preparation: 4 3 [2g5%)
Hu\.iis run through 5 years of the asmvahai prosTamme, further rEviaE to be
urdertakean in 2024, ko ook at next si=ps and how we cn further develop thiz b
suppoet staff and shudents.
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Hucent particp n number of opportunities, eveats and Azzismant Deputy 2Fe- 22 30-Now-23 Complete |Rucent partcipation ansiyred a3 per £roups 0 KAMAR
Oubs and scheties = | Principai - Cisbs | Principel Compenitions = 470 stucents
. Increase number of OUdS NG Actvites ang Eatrs Pastoral, €03 & Activities = 819 stusents
« Fectaightly houte chalienges (sporting ana nen | eveilasie to stusents at LBC from 23 (2021] 1 x 30 Curricsiars Wimnia Schost Lescersaip = A28 ucent
|(amg Leacer
1ncrease v-uditty of CAsBS ARG ACUwBE: for Rudents Communay, 13 x ew St reOUTeS 0 IeaSag Suls A 2023
uﬂmm HOF P24, ans
* 32X Anior Production per 3nem Wit staeT Number of Cluds 8nd Avise: (A0R-150rtng] heve inCreased 1 over 30in 2023
« Fortaighty Bouie chalieage: inTerm 28 3 [oowokes snce 2024)
evars i 2024 (p2s1pozed n 2023 Jue to cyiones) CRE3 W00 Actieties Nave prester visdivy @ 2023 for s8ucents via Team: Sdent
O paroents T 253 wil e eTImeng e sece Fervices OuSs and ATtvites channel S3udent interacion with this & good
Junice {Asice in ) was highty g to0k place
Term 1 this yeer, Bims Bre f0r The Jimior Sroduciion 1o be an senual event.
Forumgntry house have Deen in place in Term 2 & 3 this year, Dnese are
mmm&m mmumuuamm«n&mw
nouse \ge: stmanimes - o ng N8s Srescy started
CRD3 98E At IAOWCEIR BAS 2ERGE CVERL FELONMENTES for Term 1, 2023
Tnhancing our commitment to becomng an + Fotlowing SRing swarded Bronse aad Siver Azsizant Business 2Fen BO-Now-24 | |Fesinasiity Counci iz now i 22 26cond year Two 5S0ne ST mamber: are
environmentaly frendly shool Dy devizing 8 Enviroschoots Awerds, we 2im to reach Green Gokd Princpe! - Qs | Manager, L0 PFRICTNg TG Frowd. Rudents are vided into I Main Strategic growss
Sustinebie plan relaing to Uesr Ind coheshve Fatus Dy the end of 2004 sng fxtre Ecolation leed, tm&mcwwmmmm
prefects, Woric Environment cay was successfully beld in Term 1 for the second year
Property running This included an ATawhai Se550N Bnd BRVEES BIT0SS e STAGO! 88
uncrtme.
A Suntsmediiny UaASion evert was Reid Bt Nertncross intermeciate in Yerm 3-
T W32 108d Dy & group Of fue Suststaaity Comnsi Mudents T was facuzes on
adeg of Inowiesge BRa Opeming up OPPOrAITE: fer fLture COMDrRtON
EAVeascnoot: prean-goid St S O RCK. Zome intistve: may requre Snance!
FRIOUISAE M THE MILAE £ 2, WEKIE MARSTEMENT aNS SIS0 Jasirsom. Fodus i
YOIC i3 00 rRzearch 800 COVEDRIOE BrOPIINT for SLT/BOT review.
Improving cosstendy ang quality of internstional |« Engag -30% = i Deputy Princpel Internaticoal | 2-Fes-22 30-Now-23 Complete | ey sent ot 1o amsess hamestey Caregivers anG sudent voice 3round Homestay)
studert care outside of 3ChOO! ROWS: y/OCG traiming g5 B0% particp L > Team ¢ & mm»mmummm-m(mqtmcm)
Ioca! International pacent events wikth cur af provzon Newy
= Incrense caregiver engagement - Surveys | ‘agent/caregiver/parent| revizea y Guoek y recelved oy 88 caregivers.
« Deveinp externsi relstocsivgs S0% satiseion with out-0f-SCchool haurs' pastorsl W:mammrmssnkuwmmy
= Work with broader intermasanal team o isendify | suppoet & provision mmwmw Mmm«ymmhﬂ\,mu
priorite: and 10T sas Implement iSatves ™2 20 Make Sate 8na TMe: More Bccezstie. Feedtect provicec s hat T is
BrOURGS International STsent weieing ofien SINIIUR 12 BREAS DECBULE OF INGE Dwn MMy COMMEBMENtS: Preferente
mOving fOrwara: iz for 8 less formal mare regier, Crop-in 1e3sion dne evenng
» Revize Gacegver guideine: CVETy MK, WRBLIADD ChBt SrOUD NaZ AW ERCSLASTES Mars Coen SRiogue, 302
» Grow 2008l aetworking (APP]

~Deveiop 10581 Suppnt g training for caregvers
(oingong

= Exgiore mitistives run By NGO3 (eg Asan Family
Services snd Grest Families)

« Expiore CpAsty Of BiNgUS welizeing pport
senices which are CURLTEDY responsive
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Mail [ phIee SAT COMMUALITIoN with Sarepivers Ra: Pressed sgnitcanty win
VAN (Ao mideton CoorT reter)

Contnoed engagement with Greet Famike: Trust (NGO] has opened up more
OMTMInRy COPIMUNTEs 700 CuT Chnese $TUCEOts SWRNICe OF SNOGH BNg Wil
candmue to devenp. pArtauarty in the aress of sp0rts and weldeing.
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Ding opportunities to improve -W!m THN, SHX 2Fe>-22 30-Now-23 Complete Surveys zent Out o 8s3e32 student VOICe BrouNc activities on offer and engagement
student experience and foster sense of ong imoniais & Surveys (: %0 inform how we move forwerds - 81% atisfaction rate
Dy creating 8dcizions! points of difference: Mpﬂopmn!qud n!wpmnpoeqbv Dacover has deen fuily ibed every term this year (100%), and the
« New activities and venues for Discover : 8t least 60% particip in first internstionsi Ski Trip was fully booked and 8 great success al round. We have
Outdoor > 4 and Mm.mngc.spw -ummutw‘wmmmmlp(wm
Camps * [teams,p ing arts, camps, sleep & attencance rate), led by our Globa! student Np progr
Socis! & cultural sctvities and trips with Glodal | work and supported by Harbour Sport.
Ambazsesdors . Cuktural events well attended Dy relevant cultural groups (sverage 63%)
Local community service The Internations! ;002! bazketbel team: were 8is0 well sttenced, with 8 strong
group of supporters st matches and soCa! gatherings sfterwards (100% retention
Mupwtmemm) Further
review planned for Term 12024 8round how we move fOrwarcs with our current
Deputy Princps|| B of sctivities and student expen now that we have reduilt our
5 numbders pot-Couic
= Plan written and if visble: BCY, MOE, 2Fe>-22 30-Now-24 Taks are still ongoing; BCY approaching the MOE to get a definite decsion on
= Partners secured Externsl possidle use of the land we have: Joe Zhai keen to proceed now that our
* MOE approval Partners, HEA, Internations! student numbers are BCk Up 8nd potentisl ks around low AumBer:
= Buiking project commenced eor have deen removed: Joe iz 8120 RapPy to consider purchasing 8 smalier site neardy
i MOE rejects propossl to duild on the land we siready hsve. Consiceradie interest
Deputynino'p.l in the project haz deen chown from overses: families and sgents.
Foster wellnezs, crestivity ancd * Support the planming and celedrating of staff -wwmmwnmwmm Deputy Princpel| Staff Weibeing | 2-Fed-22 30-Now-23 Complete |Saft Service swara: occurred curing the g of Yesr Speeches.
persons! and pr 2 new staft Teschingand | Working Wwwm(m:)mwmqw-m
fulfiiment among staff through 3 HOMd both annual Long Service and Achievement Awarc | Learning / Group, Within were recognized aiong with their mentors.
culture of innovative risk taking, Ceremonies Human School Leacer - mmmmnmmmumum
colisboration, ifelong leerning |  Celedrating staff supporting each other = Keeping 8 record of recipients receiving the Good Rezources Welibeing, q were recogs during the year at
and increasingly fiexidie Sorts. Hesc of 2 w mtrv”, Son 3nd 83 role models to stucents.
environments + Growing CoRNections of 22aff within the school | » Introducing and Highlighting s2aff and their rojes Welibeing The Award conti to bep most Fricey’s at staft driefing snc
within LBC - Team post, Wavelength and Briefing hocdsmnmoww-mnmwmwm”
2 x Perterm vales.
« Coordinating events which p )y enhance | Term 1 Wekome event will continusily be snd refined. For the start of 2024 our new
staft morale « Initistives and Sodal Events throughout the year - 2 Staff will have viceos of key informstion they Can watch before they commence 0
per term minimum they feel preparec. As part of the ondOBITING, new 3taff are invited to provide
« Increszed staffroom wze, for Cross feculty connectons information adout themseives 30 this can be shared with our community at the
2 per term crosz faculies Start of the year in Wavelength and Socisl Medis.
= Christmas Staff Socisl The Soda! Cud has crested 8 calendar of events for 2024 The first being » Family
B8Q on Friday 2na February which BOT members will receive an invite. Rather than
€roz3 faculty events the focus will D¢ on House dazed events moving forwerd.
Al 3spects of thiz intistive will continue but 83 BAU (Buziness as usual).
dentity jes for staff to move into fixec |« New roles to be icentified Princpal s 102022 30-Now-24 mmmnuapoov,mmmmmmupm9w:
term roles that give them the capacty and « Strategic sppointments to be mace have the Senior ip Team Dy 1 g the
padrity toi 3ch00! operstions outside of | « Adctional resourcing to be sourced Mmpwmmww(mm)nmmw
their normal zpheres of operation term roles to support our thst gave Staff the opportunity to their
capadiities 8nc capacty for 2023 include: Digita! Support, 2 Core Cazs Coordinators
(nnuvm;mmwnsﬁnr instor, TIC Trainee Chinese
Y Geison, Curr P wmwwml
[stucent experi c]. New roie of
Maori/Pasifika community support created, Sp r.ﬂﬂm’ i
School Gardener. HEA being On 3abDEtical has Created space for 2 Acting Princpsts,
1 Acting DP, 1 Acting HOF Vizual Arts - 8 key growth and development
opportuniSies. Adcitionsl roles for 2024 are now being appointed following s review
of our strategic needs.
Healh care services for STaff through the « Level of 5taff engagement Deputy Princpal| Heac of 3Feo-2 28-Apr-23 Complete |For 2024 we have in piace, Head of Welibeing, with 8 total of 3 fullime guidance
Weldeing Centre Pastoral Welibeing and counzelors, 8 fulltime youth worker, 8 fultme registerec school nurse, 8 mecical
« identify scope of care sveiladle School Nurse 333is23Nt 8nC Physiotherapist (through Phyzio in schook). These provizions are in
« Establizh process to protect privecy snc piace t support both students and staff. As part of this privecy systems sre in
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piace.
Az part of thiz we have 3 counzeelor rooms, waiting room, mecical ares, Phyzio
roOm 8nd Youthworker ares. This allows for i and group

Lddg




Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Space and time crested for learning, work and
personsl development to be oukivated

= FLD plan incorperstes reflection/personal
development time for staff

= Exp b(eapti:nsfcf ik unrl,"tnm'nsfnl
SHEfT and report on this

= Wark/Home profocols mu!;rmﬁuelb-a'n;url
visible ard Feed

= Flan relating to options and fndings completed and
reported to the SLT and BEOT -
FLD: Term Fian reflects 20% Faculty Reflection time for
contEnt delivensd,

Deputy Princpal
Teaching end
Learning /
Human
Resouross

Deputy
Prindipal
Humian
Resources,
Senior
Leagizrzhip
Team, Hezds off
Facuity. Head
of Wellbeing,

Willbeing
Committes

3-Fe-212

F-Hoe-24

Complete

The 2023 Professional Learring and Des=lopment [FLD] ensured time was alocatad
to facufties ord key events wers considered. PLD Planning for 2024 is well
underwey and n be mnsidered BAU [Busivess oz Usunl}. K=y requirements which
are to be taken into account when planning will continue to be:

= Link to Tino &konangs

= Link ko strategic initisitves

= 408 Faculty Reflection time

« Cansiderstion of key events.
‘Work from home protocals have been samilabie 85 reguired and suited to the
individu=d This year

= Hezds of Faculty (.HnF‘s! tock agvaniage nru'i.:grwisiundnzinﬁml O Process,

= Business Managerand Date Systems persornel worked from home 1 day par
ek b0 take acvaniage of iess inkeraptions.

= Senior Leadership Team [SLT} as required and approved by the princpal

= During Term 4 one of the Deputy Frindpsls worked from kome Thursday
AfErMCONS an I:im!l:uhlinE nrarnj:as, uamimh'un:up!mi:'on s 2038
timetablng.

- Mnrk:h'rgund Payrall saff worked remotely whan recently oversees,
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LONG BAY COLLEGE

LCare. create. excel

2023 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN EOY REPORT:
DIVERSITY, EQUITY & INCLUSION (TE REREKETANGA, TE TIKA, TE WHAKAURU)

STRATEGIC GOAL 2: Committing to the development, growth and dignity of all people, guided by the principles of Te Tiriti o Waitangi, ensuring learmers, staff and whanau
from a diverse range of identities, abilities and experiences will thrive in this community

Sweress Measures: Ci

Culture and curmiculum to

ity bers are valued, o

Investigate and understand our place

= Engagement i measured through milestone reports for

ond hove o strong sense of belonging ond self efficocy within the LBC umbreflo

& Critical @  Complete

(i} Whanaungatanga - Connecting People. Graater headway nesded in terms of formalising an arrangement with Nzati

reflect local tikanga within the local MBori culture in relation | MOE PLD Fund Principal Faculty, Within Manuhiri,
(cufture), mEtauranga to tikanga, matauranga [Maori mmhmmmﬁmﬂhmdi Teachingand | School Lead - (0] 'piiral sharing thy f people and place.
{knowledge) and te a0 knowledge) and te a0 Miori (The world |= p with appropriate iwi fc Leaming / Te Ao Maori, = 5taff attended Cuftural Induction led by NgSt Manuiin {The Principal, 5 x Deputy Frincipals, Head of Social Scences, Head of
(woorid) MSori of M3ori) (abbreviated to T.MLTA] ‘Outoomes for iwi partnership Hurman Senior Te Reo MBori, Deputy BOT Chair).
* build local connactions withiwiand [T} mﬂammga l:!ummugpeuple Resources Leadership 4 5eaff [The Principal, Deputy Principal, Head of Sodal Sciences, Head of Te Reo MSori] attended a Oneroa K3hui Ako
schools (i) Wwihiak g iz of paople and Team imitiative - Hikoi of landmarks of cuftural significance. Rosanna and Mel Waanga guided the tour. 8 sites (Te Piripiri P3 [Piripin
= access/build resouces and sytems for | place Point Dr), Maatahu & Te Kura Powhenua {Glenvar Ridge Rd) , Te Oneroa o Kahu [Long Bay Reional Park), Awaruku Mgshere
sharing and use [iii} Te ingna — Te Onenca o Kahu {awaruku Reserve], Waiake and Toroa PE (Waiake Beach), Taiaotea (Browns Bay), Te Whanga o Mgati Ohomairangi (Mairangi
{iv) school pepeha Bayl, kahopara F3 (Kennedy Park). Consideration was given regarding all staff do this a5 part of Start of year PLD but have put
(v} Guidance with our school waiata to be finalisad in 2023 this on hold after advice given by Te Pitheke [MOE PLD Fundad Fadilitator) until further conversations are had with Ngati
{vi} Guidance with mana whenua content in planning our Nanuhiri.
|potential 2024 Year 8 Matauranga MBori programme (i) Te ingoa — Te karsti o te Oneroa o Kahu was c the 30ri name for Long Bay College in consultation
{vii) Guidance with other initiatives within the school e.g. mﬂlTEInmauiMahdeePuhd&e] Kahu being the recognised ancestor of the area.
naming of buildings, carding 1] - b into school waista "Tamaki Te Herenga E°. Ko Piripin, te maunza {Mountain],
{viii) Pukapuka kawa — guidance on tikanga with pdwhiri, Okura, te awa (River], Te 'Mlaeum Fwwm{mrsdmmewhlm FECOgnises a spring at Waiake).
poroporoaki, karakia and anything else to Tocalise’ and follow (v} Guidance with our in 2023 - Waiata is now complete and staff hawe embraced learmning it and
mana whenua kawa. parformed it during the Academic Prizegiving. In 2024 the waiata will be sung at Pdwhiri, Waitangi assembly and to welcome
[x) Future initistives - potential location and building new new staff.
‘Whare {vi) Guidance with mana whenua content in planning our ial 2024 Year 9 MEor dents
indicated they were interested in participating in 3 pilot core class M3tauranga M3ori. 1 dass to be created for 2024, The
NEtauranga M3ori will occur in the extra English lessons the core dasses have. 2 students have been selected for the Aspiring
Scholars core dass. These students will have the opportunity to join in with the MStauranga Mien dass for the lesson each
week.
{wii) Guidance with other initiatives within the school e.g. naming of buildings, canving - Ongoing
{wiii] Pulmpuka kaws — guidance on tikanga with pdwhiri, poroporoaki, karskia and anything else to localise’ and follow mana
whenua kawa - Focus of 2024
The 3 principles = Evidenced in policy doouments Principal BOT, SLT Z7-fan-22 30-Mov-23 Equal staus for Matauranga MSori: The 3 P's are at the heart of our decison making and our strategic direction. We have

(partnesship,
\participation and protection) of Te Tirti
0 Waitangi are woven into everything
‘we do and the presence of Mana Orite is
iincreased including in polices and
procadures

= Mesting routines
= 3Ps visible and tangible across the kura

Complete

undergone an induction with Ngati Manuhiri but it would appear we are now being ushered back towards Kawerau & Maki who
still require a three year commitment. To support and mentor our commiunity we have brought onboard for 2023: Hone Heke
Rankin as an advisor and PLD facilitator for the nest two years; Taine Whitten Young as te reo M3or programme support; Haki
Uoyd as 3 mentor for our rangatahi M3or; Saf Manw 2= M3ori and Pasifika Community Lisison. Various tikanga induding karakia
common place across the school now at meetings, assemblies etc. Policies continue to be developad in line with SchoolDocs
best practice guidance. A Matauranga Maori course for our junior students is now an option for study in 2024 as a ‘modual
subject’, this decision being made after community consultation and has Over 60 learners in it for 2024. Schood Waista ourrenthy
being learned by teaching staff and will be p d for the first ti blicly at our Prizegiving.
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Devalop programmes to Develop a currioulum that is diverse, » Staff are equipped to suport Manz Orite honoring Daputy Heads of 2-Feb-22 30-Mov-24 ‘We are on track with current Minstry of Education timefines and we are well placed to pivet # required. Our Faculty Quality
build a cohesive responsive, inclusive and representative |approaches in our kura and beyond Principal - Faculty, Assurance process (04) updates signal that curmioulum and pedagogy intiatives are on track and making progress. Final update
understanding of both of all students » Classroom practies are supportive of diversity, equity and | Curmiculum Curriculum and wias recived for 2023 in week 7 and following review will be aligned with 2024 Q& in week 8. Our 2024 approach iterating to
bicultural and intercultural inclusion Pedagogy include and support our Mahi Tahi initigtive. This approach developing high impact teaching and learning approaches aoross
responsivensss and = Schemes of work are reviewad and amendad to ensura that strategic subjects across the school. & supportibe PLD plan for the staff involved inthe intial roll out has been trialled and will be rofled
competencies as described diversity, ity and repr ation afe appropriate support, Within out in Tenm 1. 2004,
in Tataiako = 100% of curriculum areas have dear scaffolds, resources and School Leader -
supports of practice that support bi cultural compatency and Assezmant
cufturally responsive practice. {11 Faculties at the college -
indudes Learning support). ideal completion date is 2024,
tack of detail and darity from MoE in relation to change
initiatives meaning that a 2025 completion is more reafistic.
Embsed local curriculum into our » audit our programmes for incusion Deputy Deputy 2-Feb-22 30-Mow-24 Schieme of work audit shows signficant gains year on year from absent to, in use and in process to visible and in pracice across
programmes = Schemes include THLTA Principal Principal maost Faculties. The Mahi Tahi initaiative and QA iteration into 2024 helping te secure formative assesment practices and the
= Connect to/share NCEA big ideas » T.MLTA are embadded in our teaching practice Caprriculum Pastoral, Heads enacting of our curriculum. Mahi Tahi and QA approaches are on track for Term 1, 2024,
across the schoal = T.ML.TA are embedded in our Atawhai programmes of Faculty and
= Writing effective schemeas that include | » Lesson and Scheme of Work sequending, learning intentions Department
local curriculum and success criterion are dearty visible and implemented SLT, Atawhai
= Incorporate into Atewhai programme | across the junior school ‘working Group
= 100% of all schemes of work have embedded features
supporting "big ideas” and best practice festures as scaffolds
for high quality teaching and leaming. Ideal completion date is
2024, lack of datail and clarity from MoE in relation to change
initiatives meaning that a 2025 completion is more realistic.
Investigate how we oreate a greater = Plan will be presented to SLT and B80T on future direction of | Deputy Business 2-Feb-22 30-Mov-23 Critical This initiative will need to continue in 2024 as no progress has been made.
connection and place greater wharenui = Principal Manager, wisit to Mahurangi College resceduled for earfy 2024 to meet with Head of M3ori. Greenbay High visit to organise.
importance on and between curkura | School and Community surveyed and investigation of school | Teachingand | Within School Survey to be created after visits to other schools as this may shape what is induded.
and Te Puna Waizke wharenui completed by end of Term 2, 2023, Leaming / Leader - Te Ao
= Create and develop a plan for the Human Mo, Deputy
whare nui in the short and long terms REsources Principal
International
Review and identify student (including | = Students and staff are supported to deliver excellent Deputy Heads of 2-Feb-22 30-Mow-23 [ Measures completed however recommending to stay on 5trat plan with Handbook and Transition Plan as 2024 outcomes.
Special Assessment Conditions) needs | outcomes for our learners requiring additional support Principal Faculty (1) Learners requiring additional support.
from Leaming Support to ensure that ail | * Name for Leaming Support finalisad Teaching and * SAC (Spacial Aszastment Conditions) Reviewed with NZOA and they are consistant with expactations
leamers are zble to experience = SAC Process Reviewed by end of whsT2 Leaming / = Saff Survey SAC:
academic sucress = Staff Survey on SAC analysad Wk 5 T2 Human * 33% did not know how to book or where to find list of students.
= 25 ¥ [EP Transition Completed {15 completed by end of Resources * 16% raised concern when a student was absent and rebocking

Tarm 1)
= 30 Existing IEP Review and Completed (Number to support
sustainability)

* 1EP's (Individual Edwcation Plans) valued by 100%: Time and PLD (Professiona Leaming and Development) to consider for
future
* System for Teacher AidesyTeachers to share info for individuals to be investigated.
* Cumently seeking information about "Writers'.
* appears we have stopped offering but other schools still do.
* Nead to look at how to resounce or atemative options.
Gap - is one person holding key information. Below suggested course of action:
|1) Would create 3 Lesrning Support|LS) Handbook fike WEHS which will help with induction of new staff, existing staff,
students and parents. imporantly this will also work as an audit of LS to ensure bast practice.
|2} Transition options of neurcdiverse students needed. Current £x students have completed tertiary coursas and work
exerience but this has not led to continous employment. investigation into neurodiverse friendly businesses placements.
Collaboration between Leamning Support/Careers/Senior Leadership Team
(3] PLD for staff Mewrodiverse and strategies to implement to support learmers. This is a key foous for the 2024 PLD Plan.
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Improve tha visibility of Te ao M3ori = Wi visibly and tangibly reflect 3 kura of Aotearoa Daputy ‘Within School | 2-Feb-22 30-Mow-24 Events have prominence and are delivered annually.
= Antworks (canvings, symbolism) = Pdwhiri, Matariki and Te wiki o te Reo Maor have more Principal Leader - Te &0 » Pdwhiri was a succeess
commisioned to highlight bicultural prominence Teaching and NSori, Head of # Te wild 0 Te Reo Maori had junior involvernent only due to exams. [S5taff were surveyed and preferred the formative
foundations and placed with = Kapa haka perform at Polyfest = Proposal | Leaming / Marketing, examnations to be this week: Time to defiver content and retum of marking/feedback) Friday was not utalised with Seniors.
Profminence to consider Kapa haka within curmiculum time - Survey parents | Human Board of Bart senior attendance was how.
= Practices and events held that place | and students Term 2 Resources Trustess, * Junior te reo M3ori dasses visted LEP to lead M3ori games.
significance and importance on M3or | = Group size: 14-22 since 2016. 12 students end of 2022, 2023 External * Kapa haka performed at the Torbay Retirement Village and at the Library to young children and whanau.
celehrations - Increase to 20 - 2024 increase to 25 partners * whanau and studants cooked paora (bread). Studants had to order in te reo M3ori which was taught during the Atawhai
Session.
* Student announcements were made over the speaker, social media posts and the flag was raised.
* The moment of silence was obsenved and all staff and students joined in our school karalda.
» Kahui ako Matariki Festival was 2 huge success. Hosted by Northoross Intermediate.
* Kapa haka: With employment of new Kapa hala teacher target of 2025 Polyfest i more realistic. New tutor preferring a
before school practice and we discussed providing cereal and toast aftersards.
= Artworks: Meadine prosress with iwi bafore orocesding.
Investigate the development of Whanau | = Groups become significant contributors towards the Deputy hEori and 2-Feb22 0-Mov-23 [End of Year Whanau Hui was a success. Approx 80 people in attendance. The weather was kind, plentifuf food, great company.
hui and Fono groups and related direction the school takes for our M3ori and Pasifika students | Principal Pasifika Student Academic achievement, Leadership, Scholarships and Kapa haka were all recognised.
connectivity with whanau = Increased attendance Whanau Hui and Ssturday Fun Days | Teachingand | Coordinator, 2024 Calendar events have been planned.
from 12 familes regular attending to 16 families Leaming / ‘within Schoal * whanau hui dates are focussed around key events so the whanau can come in to suppaort in terms of kai preparation for food
Team Reach, 26 Members to 35 Hummian Leader - Te Ao stalls, poi making stc.
REsSOUnCes NMBor = our first hui will be on the night of the Y9 Atawhai evening. Exisitng whinau and Gkonga will provide childcare, games and kai
fior families attend the Atawhai evening. Followed by kai and whanaungatanga in the staffroom.
= Team reach has 64 members | hore than 37 families). Phone calls inviting whanau having the greatest impact to hui nights.
Cutture and curricufum will | * Create space and support for dubs, = Greater range of groups, clubs and activities Assistant Club/Group -Feb-22 30-Nowv-24. Process for starting new growps is clear and available to all stz in the Clubs and Activities notebook. Students have also been
be supportive of groups etc of varying interest, seeking | * Clear process for new groups estabfished = One new | Principal - Clubs | Leads, Deputy encouraged to reach oam if they want to start a new group that meet thair specific intersst. A wide range of + 50 groups are
community members from | out opportunity for dizlogue with clubin each of science and Technology in 2023. and Extra Princial PLD, currently represented across the school.
all backgrounds, mesting | relevant communities and mdividuals * Kapa haka - number of participants [from 12 in '22, to 20 Curricudars Deputy Pringal
their complex needs in'23 and '25 in "24) and performances to increase. International ILBC participated in the Xahui Ake Cultural Day hosted at a local primary schoal in Term 3. LBC performed a Chinese Dragon
imespective of religion, = Other cultural/ethnic groups going to polyfest. dance, lapanese storytelling piece and Tongan dance. Participating in more frequent events such as this gives our students
ethnicity, nationality, opportunity to grow their cultural pride and confidence in performing.
gemder, sexuality, learming
ahilities and sodio- Opportunity for future participation in Pofyfiest on the Diverstiy stage has been investigated. 5, 10 and 15min performance can
economic background e considered. Deputy Principal International has indicated that Chinese and Korean performances would be viable for 2024,
and//or the possibility of creating a fusion performance. Long term it would ba good to also incorporate Pasifika and Indian
performances - further investigation is being done to find out viability of this for 2024 or 2025.
Cuftural Extra-Curricular Sroup strategic support role has been promoted with staff.
= Develop conciousness and visibility of | » Defivery of calendered programme of guest speakers Daputy WL Equity and | 2-Feb-22 30-Mow-24 PLD pian developed and ready for delffvery with focus on Meurodiversity in Term 1 2024 - this will be led by the Curriculum and
Dl differences and acceptance |assemblies, staff PLD] Principal inclusicn Pedasogy Lead team- through consuftation with SENCo. This area was seen as the area of need for support from the teaching
= Establish a clear process for funding = Termly focus for 2024 as part of PLD to be proposed. Pastoral staff to support students, this finks into our Tino Akoranga development.
and provision for groups 3 session per year, linking in with Atawhai sessions / Programme of deffvery with students to be developed further as part of review of Atawhai in Term 2 of 2024. The finks with
assemblies. From 2024. attitude Talks and InsideCut are in place s part of Year Level Assemblies.
Celebrate diversity = annual and ongoing plan establishad and implemented Deputy oM, CHB, DU, | 2-Feb-22 30-Mow-24
= Physical surmoundings = Dafiver events that ane reaffirming and celebratory of Principal DOR,
= ReCOgnition - assambliss, days, diverse groups within the kura = | Principal’s Club/Group
festivals 7 whole school assemblies Homines Leads In term 4 w have had a whole school assembly and a year level assembly for each leval, recognised Niuean language week and
= Build and strengthen exisiting = 7/8 year lavel assamblias celebrated our M3ori and Pasifika students with an event in November.
connections with feeder schools = Inwohvement in & cross school Kahui Ako initigtives We have mat our goal of having 7/8 year level for four year levels and at least one for every year level. we had 4
= Determine and develop a plan and = Guest speakers in 3 school assemblies and at |east 1 per year wheale school assemblies with 2 having guest speakers.
«contacts for assembly guest speakers level assembly Progress is being made by BOY re signage at front of school to include "Te Kareti o te Oneroa o Kahu™
Events this year have included Cultural Festival, Arts Week, Te Wiki o te Rieo, National Scheeol Pride Week,
Reflect on and recognise our own bias | = PLD plan established, delivered and evaluated Deputy BIC, CHB, SCH | 2-Feb-24 30-Mov-24
and views Principal
= PUD for staff and students [Atwhai) international
around unconscious bias, DEl, empathy
and reflection Yet to start
Consider current support models for = Review, report and make recommendations in refationto | Deputy Head of 2-Feb-23 30-Mov-24 Through the PLD plan developed for 2024, and ready for delivery with foous on Neurodiversity in Term 1 2024 - lzad by the
students of varying and wide ranging current support approaches and needs of staff Principal wellbeing, WsL curriculum and Pedagogy Lead team- through consultation with SENCo. This anea was seen as an area of need for support from
nesds at the college Building plan in 2023 for 2024 - metrics to be establishedin | Pastoral Equity and the teaching staff to support students, this links into Tino Akoranga.
= Create all staff PLD DE| programme 2023 Inclusion "Within the Wellbeing Team support on an indwvidual and group basis have been developed for 2024, Focusing on some key

based on staff knowledze and needs
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areas of support for students, this will be led by the guidance team, with input from the Pastoral Team. This will provide
students with supports and stratergies.

Through the wellbeing team key areas of focus to support key leamers were Seif-Esteem and Boundaries, ahong with Anger
Management. This will provide betwaen & and & students in each group with supports, strategies and on-going support over
Term 1, 2024.




Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

LONG BAY COLLEGE

(S Care. creote. sxcel

| Swecess Megsures: Our students and steff are the

community

Develop 2 cohesive PLD astune and|

2023 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN EOY REPORT:
EXCEPTIONAL LEARNING (TINO AKORANGA)

jaries of the

Diefiver PLD that meets the needs of s f:

of initigtives that simult

+ 5taff able to demonstrate and implement 3 greater

STRATEGIC GOAL 3: Providing an exceptional, responsive leaming environment in which our staff and students' needs are met through high quality, learning centred education

sly wchieve strategic goals and enhance the autanomy, value and agency of sur

& D0 Track i Rhi ®  Critical &  Complete

Seaff feedback in 2023 indicating = very high feve! of regard for the resorcing and professions! lesming asociated with Tino Aborangs. Our Qusty

plan which enhances sl of cur * Culturally Responsive Pedagogy nd deeper undarstanding of: the history, impartance | Curricuium MBari, Azsurance, Profecsiona] Learming and Mahi Tahi intiative now sesking o build on espoused gains and secure the de, high g and
staffs’ knowiedge and expertise 25 and relmznce of Te Tirit o Waitang, Ka Hikitia, Kz Cusriculum and lmgmmmmmummmwgmmmwmumamwm
sctive parbcipants in learning. = Mara arite ma bz miatauranga Maor Hapaitia, Tetaiake to support culturally resporsive Pedagozy strategies are in place for Term 1, 2024,
* Pecgogy - pedsgogy strategic
BYODYDRgital/SAMR/DODO Computstional Thiniking |« Principles of Mana Grite mi te m3taurangs Maori ane| support,
= DEl embeded within faculties Professional
* Tikangs, Ak, Mahara » Al facvity unit plans sddress culturslly responsive Learning Team,
pedagogy to identify how Miori can achiveve Buisness
educationsl success as Micr Manager
.\ﬁgﬂeﬁm@m[cumqﬁmnm]prm
i and through the i prattice of
T.hzg: Ak and Mahars pedagagy
+ 10085 of 3l QA Action planning ndicates the:
embetding of applicssion of PLD. Staffng surveys of
perception of quality of PLD indicataee of = high value
being piaced on PLD
.Mwlmmnmmmm
Faculty PLD sligned to school strategic gosl
* 2023 Professional Growth Cycle introduces Wero (Te
g me te tkanga Maori) EOY report neflects
Develop 3 conesive PLD osfture and| « Te Tirti o Waitangi + 5caff able to demonstrate and implement a grester | Deputy Principal | Within Schoal | 2-Feb-22 '+ MAOE [Miiniistry of Education) PLD Funded Hours/ Te Piheke 157 Hours used in total so far.
plan which enhances il of our » Te reo e te tianga Mo [TRMTT - the and deeper understanding of: the history, importance | Teachingand | Leager -Te fo * 55hrs Hof's PLD and bei, 43hrs Waiata, 58hrs Te Whetii
staffs’ knowiedge and expertize 25 | language ard customs) and relevance of Te Triti o Waitang, Ka Hikitia, ks |Learming / Mzari, * Waiata {cocreated with LBC st and taught school F and - Tamaki Wikz E)
active participants in learning * Support 5t 1o be provided with opporturities to | Hapaitia, Tetaiako to support cultursily responsive Human Professional * Te Whetil | 10 wesek programime for boys which focisses on leadership skills/qualities and parsonal development through 3 Te & lens. LBC
enbance relevant skills and capabilisies pedsgosy Resources Learning Team, Vauthworker supparted the zroup 2 welll.
« TRAATTM - identify and implement 3 grogramme of Business * Individuzl meetings with Te Plheke Leader and HoP's - biggest gain is siaff feeling they have permission to implement their ideas.
learning which can be built into the PLD structure Manager
» Support stff engaged in mesningful, specic, School Delivered PLD | ! ing and D
training W have engaged in 3 range of PLD over the past three yesrs singz the implementstion of our Wesnezday morning PLD szssions. Those zessions have
included 3 range of learming relevant to culturslly responsive practice snd Tatisko cultural competencies, and New Zealand's bicutural partnership under
Te Tiriti o Waitangi.
This year o2 completed an Sromatsi sef-neflection zurvey, indicsting their next steps for learning esporsive and cuiturally comp
elements of their practice. This survey provided further detsil regarding staff perceptions of their own sbiities in these spaces. Aromatai surveys have
been copied into individual staff Professional Growth Cyces.
In 2024 the curnent PLD propacesd will focus on:
+ Our wharenui, and Tikangs protocols for our dassrooms
mmmmmmmmﬁmmmpmhﬁnﬂn
te ren Maor for
.Mmpmmrsminmprmuﬁ
PLD will make a consdous connection to CRP, CC, Tatsiako and Tino Akoranga.
Tirme built in for practicng new Te Reo phrases.
Develop adsptive, engaging, Currcichum Design » Eviderce of SAMPR progression + | Deputy Principal | Professional | 2-Feb-22 Bepart provided to Deguty Princips! - Curriculum/ Deputy Principal —Paztorl and Pringipal, Erom the Witin School Leader - Digital. Thiz reviewsd aur
resacrch based, student-entred | SAMR of SAMR progression to be Pastoral Learning Lead Digital Prog Outcomes fior C ional Thinking {CT) and Designing and Develoging Digital Outoomes [DDDO), whers thess are in piace snd
serve the i ,mmmmmamm‘gg,muo » 1007% staff urdersand SAMR mode! snd methods of Team, Deputy areas of further develoament.
niserds of our bearrers and 5 Digi L prograszion and use . Principal 1007 of Saculties reparted on the use of CT and DODO.
community Evidence of teaching that supports high quainy CT, Curricuium, From this reports, rext steps around how delivery of key aspects of this sres of the aumicuum Gin be achisved and the iogistics 1 make this happen will
[i's] Within Schoal be neviewed s part of a whale schol Junior Curriculum review moving forward, slongside the Facuity Quality Assurance reports.
+ Schames for relevant facuities have course and L=ader- Digital PMioving irto 2024/25 shis will fall urder our ourriculum review and Professional Lesrming Lead Team. This will slsa include how — Arificial Intelligence (1)

structure in place to aliow sffective delvery of DDDO,
with CT being a main focus in DTS

‘Wear 3 and 10 students all undertake CT and DDDO
growth in the Proness Outoomes to PO Level 5 for CT
and to PO Level 3 for DDDO

» Meazured through Of process, Action Planning and
to see imbedded in practic

» 100% of Faculties reparting on DDDO/CT 2= part of
QA Progression outcomes being reported on for key
facultues, beading todata in Q&

and larg= language models will influence curricuum design in the junior curricuum.
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Cuuriculurn Design ‘» Expiicit development of all areas that supports the | Deputy Principal | Professional | 2-Feb-22 30-Now-24 [Tino Akoranga - the Coliages guide to exceptions teaching and learming continues it roll out acrs: the school. The rescurces and related Professicnal
# Review of current lesson planning and currert. | development of teachers as instructional designers 2 | Curricudum Learning Lead Learning a direct support for curriculum design and high quality, research informed teaching and learming. Our Heads of Faculty report a high degree of
obsarvation format, schemes of work, seff and peer | detarmined by research based aractice. Visible in both Team readiness to meet the nesds of the change package in 2023, the capability to pivot being eszential 25 Level 2 and Level 3 2re pending upciates from the
sbscrvation resourcing, SCT support, new st planned curriculum and cultivate in dazsroom practice. Miniziry. Literacy and Numeracy are specic research considerations in 2028 with Within School Leader allocation supporting the development of whole
inducsion and protocols, complex needs review, DEL school sparosches for 2025. Maki Tahi and 0 supports have itersted ready for 2024 role out an are in progress
review, Locl Curricuum review
+ REP (Research Based Pecazogy), Culturally
Responsive Practice (CRP}
Desigring remor courses for 2024/25 s Year 11 programme ready to be delvered in 2024 | Deputy Princpal | O Teaching | 2-Febr22 30-Now-28 'Our NCEA Level 1 ready to be deliverd in 2024, Acditaral updates from Mok will be consicered and intergrated a: 2024 progresses, Heads of Facuity
» Crezte pizn of spproach, structure/ framework | through recogrized and defberate facuity planning | Carricuium and Learming, indicating 3 desr reaciness snd capabiity to meet any frther changes.
through creating tpace 3nd opporturity for time. » Sucraszid DP Special
collzbarstion (PLD, Facuty Time) deleivery of new courses in line with MoE timelines. Projects, Heads
+ Focus on learring noe assessment Ideal completion date is 2024, lack of dets and darity of Faculty
» Creztive amsessement facus - researching and fromm Mok in relztion to change inftiatives mezning that
collating a variety of assesment methods 2 2025 comglesion is more reslistic
More effective commurication and enagement with | = Reporting systems reviewsd v | Besizmm Depusy Principai | 2-Feb-22 30ow-22 SENIOR REPORTING- $4a#FFacuizy corsultation has been crgaing throughout the year o refine the rew Senior reparting mode! to align with checkpointing
parerizcragivers to rupport their tamarik’s Mew Raporting syszems propased anc impementec by | Princiasl Pastoczl, Data proceszas. Parent/caregiver feedback was gathered in Term 3 to further inform final reporting cesigr. Thiz overwhelmirg indicated that parents wars
learming ouscomes. Term 1, 2024 Reportirg Systems, HOFs, mare reguiar feachack nd want toengage with reporting COTAMUNICItON 0 support studert learming.
» Reporting - shift reporting to.an engagement 3nd | » Parent/tescher intariew format reviewed by end of Deeans, feawhai Senior Communcation ard Reporting PLD content was Seivensd on 18/10 to 3l teaching =237 to spearhezd implemertstion phase. All teaching s are
learning focLs, imterogating the value of live Term1, 2023 Working Group now cevelaping comment baris for Checkpoint feedback which will be an integral part of our new Senior reporting sysbem.
reporting, the value of summative reporting and the |+ Mew Parentjteacher intervew formats propased and
current parent tescher nteryisw consirict implemented by 2024, JUNIDR REPORTING: Reporting working group has met rumerous times and Facuities hawe been consulted on pessible Junior reporting formats. An
+ Review and dewelop reporting and feechack Engagement format is the recommendation going forward. Junior parent feedback has been sought which will now inform next steps for 2024.
systems
+ Closer cornections between Atawki lesder ard INTERVIEWS: Atawhsi led parert/teacher inteniews are 3 recommended format for 2024 n addition to our ourricuium focused interview formats. These
hoeme wiould serve a3 useful process to strengthen parnerships with par egivers and pastorsl cor and inform subject selection / pethways for
the follawing year. Engaging sarents in thiz process mere intentionally woud be one of the chiectives. | iz recommended these are implemented starting
Term 3, 2024. The format of theze interviews iz in development.
A clear focus on teaching and leaming 2z our main | » 5 ched, implemented | Deputy Principal | Deputy Prindpal | 2-Fet22 30-Nov-28 Tracking Sheets are now year level specific and are semt aut Fortnightly. The data can be zorted by ethnicity.
gosl and aupparting through coondineted, wrap | = Micri and Pasifike lesmers NCEA results will be Teachingand | Date, Strategic
around suppart for at-risk leamers above thase of National results and those of similar | Leaming / Support Te Manowanui Rview highlights:
» Develop 3 cohesive sructure to support Atawhai | schools SYOUE  |Human Manzoring,  Strengths - Collaborative tezm of 2. Clear Lnderstancing of the why.
lezders in uring data to track shadents 3nd sngzge | Mentoring Programme Establizhed anc EOY Report | Resources Within Schoal » Thrests/Wesknemes
wizh whinau reviews progress. Star of 35 year pian to improve Lead - Arzdemic * Time constraints on st Mo/ Pasifis Whinau Support person pulled in many directionz], [Mertar who iz iso 2 Deaning), (Part time Limited
» Develap 3 programme that supports the tesching, | MBori and Pasifika leamers NCEA results Tracking / Hurthority to Teach/ Teacher Traines} - practicums hingened mesting Jllocsted students)
learming =nd mentoring of our Mori and Pasific Menzoring, Data * Number of mentors and time to met with studentsfwh3nau
learners that are in need of adcional support Systems, * Stugents fesing singled cut for being MBor or PasiSic
Atawhai » Opportunities
woriing group, * Time ir Liew workad well for Strategic Support Mentoring. She Lsad the days to get through 3 series of mertoring mestings.
Depusy Principal * Utalising Y8 Asawhai night. Have 2 hui for Y9 Miori and Pasifika whinau directly sfter with kai. Offer child care for families with Te Waha Wai leaders
Pastorsl, Dears supensing.
* Irwestigate why whina does not attend intial meeting or Whinau hui
* Strategically imvesting time into Staff targeting =l MBori and Pasifika students to pass
Projected 2024 student #s for Te Manawanui.
+ 36 - Y9 M3ari ar Pasifika Skonga
» 51 - Y10 Micri or Pasifika Skangs
Resourcing request far extra staffing to be conzidered due to increase numbers of jurior suderts and Part time te reo Miori teacher 2coepting a pasition
elzmwhere.
Staff member sppainted 35 WSL MBori ond Pasifika Kaisrohi for Y11-13, Following Te Ma ip o mentoring idually and
recording sessionz in kamse.
Greater involvernent of Atawhai leaders to be a focus for 2024 23 well,
Diewelop 2 high performing Scholarship programme | » Beview of current framework ard practies [r— Degusy Principal | 3-Feb-22 20/02/2023 SCHOLARSHIP: Scholarzhip recogrition evertt was held for 2022 award winners in Term L. Structure supports for s5aff has been developed further n
atthe school conducted induding alignment of Aspiring Scholars | Principal Junior | Curriculum, Teams, as wel a5 alowing for inschoal cvent spalications to support additional tutorial time. Further work is necded for this to become embedded
programme and Future direction. and Senior HOFS, prattice with all Scholarship staff, 2024 will allow for this to become embedded. Mechanizims for tracking student engagement in tutorials has been
» Aspiring Scholars programme visibly promsated Bccelleration | Scholarship ped this year. 157 x Scholar 1t entries for 2023 across 20 subjects. Results will be cross-referenced against engagement in 2024 o iform
externaly and intemally resulting in demand for 2 x Tutors, Aspiring next steps.
¥ear 9 claszes in 2024, Scholars’
 Clearty defined recommendations s to structure and trachers ASPIRING SCHOLARS: Term 2 and 3 fortnightly Enrichmentt programme has now concluced. Survey was put out to AS students to review their experience -
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formas of Scholarshin in the schoo! made by end of
Term1, 2023
» Goal of 50 Scholarshins in 2023

largety pasitive resubts and helpiul feeckack for 2024, Uriversty of Cartebury CAM Kivi English, Scence and Maths mmpetition reslts were relessed 2t
the end of a5t term and Excellence and Distinction certificates were distributed in Aszemily. Future Problem Sohing sroup (3 students) have qualified for
Mationzls, currenthy liaizing with the team, their perents and coach. We aim to have a formal FPS Coaching group st LBC in 2023




Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

LONG BAY COLLEGE 2023 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN EQY REPORT:

) CONNECTIONS. RELATIONSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS (WHANAUNGATANGA)

STRATEGIC GOAL 4: Working to strengthen collaborative partnerships between the College and the community to both enhance student learning and provide service withi= *h~

. Critical ®  Complels

O(XI'Il’I'IlII'Ii‘h[ On Track
Success Al

Jfeel valued, involved and are beneficiaries from their meaningful connection to our school

Develop programmes to build a Develop connections to our M3ori community = | * Whanau huiis lead and directed by whinau - Deputy Principal | Within School 2-Feb-22 30-Nov-24 20 Nov 2023
cohesive connection with our Establish and develop meaningful and mutually Visible student and staff noho marae opportunities Teaching and Leader - Te A0 ‘Whanaui Hui Komiti - This committee supports the planning of the Whanau hui events. . Most recent meeting
current, past and potential external | fulfilling relationships with local iwi = Tangible relatonships with iwi, marae, kaum3tua and | Learning / M3ori, Within attended by 5 parents with another planning to join. Board of Trustee member and M3ori and Pasifika Community
stakeholders » Support whanau to establish leaders goals anda | other stakeholders = Whanau | Human school Leader - Liaison lead the group.
clear driection for whanau hui . Komiti increases from 4 to 8 and increases diversity of | Resources Local Whanau Hui - The whanau hui is designed to give Maori and Pasifika families the opportunity to shape the direction of
Establish a partnership with a local Marae . countries (Fusi, Sef, Saia, Aubrey) curriculum, the school
Identify and foster a positive relationship with a new Head of Social = End of year Whinau Hui was 3 success. Approx 80 people in attendance. The weather was kind, plentiful food,
Kaumatua Science, great company. Student Academic achi L L ip, 5 and Kapa haka were il recognized.
Principal = 2024 Miori and Pasifika calendar events have been planned.
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= Whinau hui dates are focussed around key events so the whanau can come in to support in terms of kai
preparation for foed stalls, poi making etc.

= our first hui for 2024 will be on the night of the Year @ Atawhai evening. Existing whanau and dkonga will provide
childcare, games and kai for families attend the Atawhai evening. Followed by kai and whanaungatanga in the
staffroom.

= Team reach has 64 members [More than 37 families]. Phone calls inviting whanau having the greatest impact to hui
nights.

Iwi connections - Conversations betwean Boaord of Trustee Deputy Chair and Te Piheke Leader have occurred.
Hoping for further progress early 2024. During 2023:

* Meetings occurred with Te Kawerau 3 Maki

* cultural Induction with Ngati Manuhiri completed

* Board of Trustee decided to pursue Ngati Manuhiri for jwi partnership

= Waiata - 'Tamaki Herenga Waka E' created via a collaboration beteen students, Head of Te Rieo M3ori, Head of Music
and Re presentative from Te Piheke. 5taff and Kapa haka learnt the waiata and performed for the first time at the LBC
Academic Prizegiving.

Harbour Sport Tama Ora programme connected with Te Herenga waka o Orewa for community service. They are
currently evaluating their programme and plans for 2024,

Te Whetil programme [10-week kaupapa (programme) for boys which focusses on leadership skills/qualities and
personal development through a Te Ao M3ori lens |- Meaningful connections established between the students and
leaders. Boys began sharing more towards the end. By week 8 group dynamics were at best. Many felt it was a safe
space to talk. Felt they learnt about handling stress and more about as indivi They pi the
smaller groups(6-8) as they did not then have to wait for lots of peopie to take ther turn to speak. Students did place
academics over the sessions so if they had an assessment or did not feel the class they did not attend. Commented on
needing the session times to rotate more so less effect on one class. All bar one student wanted it during lesson time.
Artendance was consistent with §0% of group. Some students chose not to continue. A1 would recomment the
programme to others. In 2024 the Year 9 students will be the focus with less regular check ins with students who
attended in 2023

Box Fit - In partnership with Te Onreroas Boxfit Academy and LBC M3aori & Pasifika Community Uzison.

Purpose: To improve and ‘to support and of students at Long Bay College through a
non-contact boxing fitness programme. The 2023 programme started in Term 2, with the focus on Tuakana-Teina, a
concept from te a0 Maori, which refers to the relationships between an older (tuakana] person and a younger [teina)
person. A senior often paired with a junior for different drills or teaching new drills together. Dur sessions startina
circle formation with karakia (Whakataka Te Hau) and finshes with a karakia/whakatauki — more recently student
involved and lead

Student

Skills and ge learnt, Positive impact on fistening, encouragng leadership, improving
attendance on the day {not necessarily the rest of the week]).

* Girls group very consistent {Terms 2 and 3] and stay for breakfast afterwards. Majority have been seniors (Year 11-
13), numbers dropped due to axams in Term 3, but gained new Year 9's with extra social media posts and word of
mouth. Attendees for Term 4 = 6 regulars

* Boys group is a little more inconsistent and only some stay for breakfast. Average number attending 15+ with the
highest attendess of 23 students
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= Inftiatives launched early and more widely in the

school year -

Introduce house leader mentor programme across
multiple year groups to support authantic

lib fion with c
= improve communication and visibility of houze
system .

Develop relationships with Forest and Bird NZ,
Sustainability council and our Ecolution Group to
create more meaning/value behind our house birds
and to help promote sustainable, ecological and
cultural practices and thinking
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end goal of every student being invoived in 3 House
actvity. * House
leader mentor prog and deli d
To bein place for 2024

= More visibility and emphasis placed on the houss
system through physical displays, Atawhai and house
badges being worn

= Each of the 5 house logos to be visible in around key
areas around the school

= all funior students have house t-shirt for PE. Senior
PE Students have House T-Shirts.

= Badges are issued to all students and staff. vi
survey to be carried out. Goal all students wearing
badge.

=Student surveys and data to
be developed and implemented during 2023

lity

Develop effective relationships with our changing Greater in growing i ips with Jon LUP, YUN, 5HX, |2-Feb-22 30-Mov-24 = 5HX has now developed a communication network with both Domestic and International Chinese parents; sheis
multicultural community parents and families as well as local businesses, service HEA involved in domestic interviews with all DPs for Chinese speaking families, then adds them to the Chinese parent
« Develop leadership of additional staff to lead providers and charities which are representative of the ‘Wechat group, which resp. toq i from all Chil parents, updates them with notifications and manages
engagement with different ethnic groups changing demographics hera: concerns. She also runs a Friday afternoon tea session with both Domestic and international parents.
= Provide bilingual information evenings to involve | = Staff leaders (especially those who are bilingual) + collaboration is also maintained with the Long Bay Chinese Association (Frank's son], Great Families Charitable Trust
whanau more in student learning trained effectively - 4-6 staff leaders, 2 meetings with |spaorts, activities] and the Chinese inability group | PP itis

JON/BIC per term to discuss multicultural community = Sputh African community Braai is now run on a termly basis

needs and deliver staff training as required; 80% * Increased engagement with overseas parents {Zoom, emails phone calls}, though some parents struggle then with

satisfaction with training and support, with i ication and cultural if they bipass the agent - particularly prevalent amongst our short-

engagement in constructive ideas for moving forwards term International students where parents have more English than in the past

= Regular events held for a variety of ethnic groups - 4- = Local ELLs community survey currently being prepared to go out to local parents to inform us re. next steps as

& on a termly basis, well promoted in the community regards the information they would like moving forwards;

* Dpportunities provided to celebrate cultures and = 5HX successfully leads a weekly drop-in session and Wechat group for Chinese families; * Greater

diversity - initially at least & major cultural events involvement with local Long Bay Chinese Association (community events such as Dragonboat Festival, Mooncake

across the year recognised and celebrated, as well as Fastival]

the cultural Festival - well promoted in the community = 5 Cultural Festivals been held across the year (including Matariki and Lunar New Year], plus recognition of Pasifika

= Dpportunities provided to inform parents from Language Weeks;

overseas how the education system works here and = Action Plan to be developed to ge graater staff i and bifingual moving forwards.

how they can support their teenage children - one per

term - well promoted in the community
Promote the guality of our work, externally = attend and present at local, regional and national Deputy Principal | SLT, Al WsLs, 2-Feb-22 30-Nov-22 Presentations relating to Tino Akoranga in 2023 to the Australian Cenral Territory Educationzl lead and at the
* Be a visible local, regional, and national beacon of | conferences - Curriculum Head of Philosophy of Education Society of Australasia at the Univesity of Auckland and the National Association of Assitant
practice in relation to high quality professional Increase media coverage . wellbeing and Deputy Principals have been weil revieved. In Social media speaces we have signficantly grown interest on the
learning and pedagogy * | application for a Primeminister's Excellence Award in Linkedin platform - directly enageing with world leading experts and routinely recieving a viership of over 10,000 for
Host professional learning conferences that are Education posts. Recent posts reaching audiences of 70,000. Significant engagement evident locally, in Autralia and the USA and
open to the wider secondary community to = ongeing formal recognition and publication of our UK. This interast supporting direct engagement with world leading educational researchers in NZ and overseas who
showcase our own practice and that of other work in regional and national publications. Successful have provded positive crtique of our work. We are well placed for a PMEA application and submiszion in 2024
schools = | selection for PMEA consideration. Winning a PMEA. assuming the process takes places - it did not run in 2022 or 2023. Our Kzhui Ako confrence in March 2024, a further
Ensure that local, regional and national spaces are ‘Winning the PMEA Supreme award. opptuirnity to showcase work to wider community. Our Mahi Tahi and Neurodiversity PLD series's likely focuses of
aware of our identity and direction in pastoral and engagement outside of the school. Dur PLD resorucing for 2024 is being iterated into the 2024 of our teaching and
pedagogy spaces learning guide and will be shared externally.
Develop house system to be a more effective toolin | = Clear processes for house leader selection and Deputy Principal | Within School 2-Feb-22 30-Mov-24 ‘We have a clear processes for house leader selection and expectations is i place, which includes questions around
terms of instilling school values and external expectations Pastoral Leader - multiple applications {prefects, student council, sports council etc ) This is allowing for the ability to engage witha
promation of the school . 50 student house leaders, 2 per house per Year |evel. Community, wider range of students. This promotion of the house leaders begins in the year proceeding - Wesk 7 Term 3 through
Ensure an even representation of house inititives = Establish calendar of events and record of Director of to start of Term 4.
across Leadership, Innovation, Academia, The Arts, | participation Spaort, Asistatn House events have been promaoted and participation has been recorded by a group of house leaders and the Within
Spart, Service to community Fortnightly events, particiapation to be recorded, with Principal school Leader (W5L) -Community. Houses are then allocated relevant points based on events and participation. The

area of promotion of house events and visibility of the points / trophy will be developed further in 2024.

House leader mentor programme - House leaders currently attend fortnightly meetings lead by WSL Community - This
currently involves ongoing mentoring. Senior House Leaders mentor and support Junior House Leaders with projects
and initiatives. Alongside this previous student leaders have provided sessions on leading to support the new house
leaders.

A living wall with the house birds is in place within the front office area of the school. More visibility and emphasis
placed on the house system through physical displays, atawhai, although this i not having the traction that is
required to have a truly visibly house system and competition pride. - Further signage proposal to the schoal around
putting signage around the school relating to the various houses is in process. Alongside this is a review regarding
possible changes in badges and rewards / points.

Student surveys and data.-This is that both WsL and the House Leaders will be
looking into zlong with the badges. Consultation with Sports Coordinator around regular sports house challenges is
also in the works — possibly looking into ensuring house leader selection for 2024 inciudes students who are also in
the sports coundil that can support this init@tive.

The house system is present but needs more visibility and engagement moving forward.

In 2024 we will be c are-set of th ¥ to increase visibility and with the size of the role moving
forward we are looking to invest in 2 key staff leading and driving this forward.
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Initiatives

Analysis of Variance considerations informing strategic direction and approaches.
Junior and Senior Assessment Calendars

Our Quality Assurance (QA) data supports reflection, iteration and development of our junior and
senior courses. The regular and ongoing support of our middle leaders by our Senior Team scaffolding
that process. This acting as a significant driver of our staff and organizational capability and capacity
to drive, analyse and evaluate student progress and achievement.

Specifics relating to our iteration of Curriculum and Pedagogy across the Faculties of the College can
be found here 2024 Curriculum and Pedagogy Action Plan intiatives . These initiatives are grounded in
improving student outcomes and research informed high impact pedagogy as described in our College
guide to teaching and learning — Tino akoranga - https://www.longbaycollege.com/tino-akoranga

Data

2023 Analysis of Variance (Statement of Variance).docx — pages 7 to 13

NCEA data is directly considered by our wider staff as part of QA. Student performance in
achievement and unit standards for all NCEA courses is collated and considered. This data analysis and
evaluation is further supported by comparison to schools in equivalent equity bands, national
averages and our own performance in prior years.

This data provides for analysis of priority learners and consideration of gender and ethnicity variance
in the students on courses. Variances between teachers involved in the delivery of those factors is
also described.

Junior and Senior assessment calendar data supports responsive interventions and informs curriculum
design, discussion and support by SLT of Faculty and subsequent reporting in QA.

Commentary on data

Level 1

In 2023, we had 299 Year 11 students achieve NCEA Level 1.

The achievement rate is well in excess of the national and EQIl/decile averages.

The total endorsements at Level 1 decreased on 2022 by 3.2% from 2021 to 59.2%.

Our Year 11 students’ achievement of Level 1 Literacy (94.0%) and Numeracy (94.3%) exceeds the
national and ‘Few Socioeconomic Barriers’ (School Equity Index Band) category.

Level 2

The NCEA Level 2 qualification was achieved by 91.0% of our students. This is the lowest rate in the
last 5 years, while still significantly above the national and FSB band rates.

The overall endorsement rate at Level 2 is down slightly from the last year with 48.0% compared to
49.6% in 2022.



https://longbaycollege.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/LBCLeadership-StratPlan/Ests4wXieapOkYvUdHVIfvEBaA-Z4Ut-6shpB5Td4Sgolw?e=SAmJYN
https://www.longbaycollege.com/tino-akoranga
https://longbaycollege.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/LBCLeadership-StratPlan/EcgCz8vPtbJClrLv0n6RSVMBoDrOqfn7ZivY88glGb7BZQ?e=okIn5D
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Level 3

87.2% of our Year 13 students gained NCEA level 3 in 2023 which is significantly above both the
national and FSB band rates. Of the 203 students included in NZQA stats, 184 were entered for 60+
level 3 credits and 177 passed level 3.

The excellence endorsement rate has decreased. The overall endorsement in 2023 was 43.5%, the
lowest since 2019 (38.1%).

Year 13 students may work towards the University Entrance (UE) qualification. In 2022, 143 year 13
students gained this qualification.

Junior and Senior assessment calendar data allows for responsive tracking of all students. This
supporting changes in programme and approach for individuals and groups at the College were
needed as well as informing our wider consideration of the efficacy of our programmes of study.

Course of study review in QA directly informing Faculty and school wide inquiry focused on improving
student outcomes across the school. Development and delivery of strategic action plans our historic
practice.

Outcomes

In 2024, all faculties are developing action plans that support curriculum design to promote:

e High academic achievement

e Explicit consideration of whole school teaching and learning philosophy, Tino Akoranga.
(Namely, the role of formative assessment and science of learning approaches that place a
high value of cognitive science-based approaches and our support of literacy and numeracy).

Our approaches are deliberatively mindful of our responsibilities relating to Te Tiriti O Waitangi, this
includes the visibility of the Tataiako in practice, cultural competency, considerate of Matauranga
Maori, and culturally responsive practice considerate of Mana Orite.
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Initiatives

PLD

Long Bay College has engaged in a range of PLD over the past three years since the implementation of
our Wednesday morning PLD sessions. Those sessions have included a range of learning relevant to
culturally responsive practice and cultural competency. We have also engaged with learning via
Teacher Only Days that has focused on the Tataiako cultural competencies, and New Zealand’s
bicultural partnership under Te Tiriti o Waitangi.

In 2023 Long Bay College staff completed an Aromatai self-reflection survey, indicating their next
steps for learning in the culturally responsive and culturally competent elements of their practice. This
survey provides use with further detail regarding staff perceptions of their own abilities in these
spaces.

As we move into 2024, ensuring alignment with our wider school educational philosophy, Tino
Akoranga, becomes important for ensuring the mutual reinforcement of learning and avoiding split
attention. As such, the plan below considers a way forward, combining our learnings from the last few
years and carefully articulating the alignment that exists. The sessions below are also responsive to
the findings of the 2023 Aromatai, which was communicated to staff as a goal on initial completion in
T2, 2023. Throughout all session below include a conscious connection to CRP, CC, Tataiako and Tino
Akoranga.

Our wharenui, and Tikanga protocols for our classrooms

What is the history of Te Puna Waiake (our school wharenui)? What are the Tikanga protocols
that we should be aware of. What is the rationale for those protocols? How might we
integrate this into our current class Tikanga?

e Returning to Cultural Responsivity, and Cultural Competency.
What is cultural responsivity? What is cultural competence? How do they relate to Tino
Akoranga?

e Returning to the Tataiako
What are the Tataiako, and how do they relate to my practice, our faculty’s practice, and our
work as a kura? How do they relate to Tino Akoranga?

e Simple Te Reo for Long Bay College staff.
What are some of the basic phrases we can use in the classroom, and in our daily life? How
can we move beyond greetings?

e Unpacking Weeks 2-5
How can our learning be integrated into our classroom Tikanga? How can our learning be
integrated into our teaching and learning approaches, such as formative assessment?

e Powhiri protocols and Hui protocols
What are the important protocols for Powhiri and Hui? What are the reasons for those
protocols?
How might we apply these in our practice?

e Further unpacking of weeks 2-7 (In faculties, using scaffolds).
How can our learning be integrated into our classroom Tikanga? How can our learning be
integrated into our teaching and learning approaches, such as formative assessment? What
are our next steps?
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A focus for staff PLD early Term 4 will be to learn our school haka. Junior students will be supported
to learn this well during Term 4 Projects.

MOE PLD Funded Hours — 300 Hours over a 24-month period. 167 Hours used in 2023

e MOE Facilitator — Te Plheke (Cultural Flow) connects communities with Te Ao Maori to
develop authentic cultural understanding.

e |wi Partnership was investigated in 2023. Key staff met with Te Kawerau a Maki and
completed a Cultural Induction with Ngati Manuhiri. 2024 hopes to finalise a formal
partnership to ensure other areas of the Strategic Plan are achieved.

e PLD with HoF’s supporting the development of Faculty Te Tiriti o Waitangi Action Plans

e  PLD full staff understanding importance of Trangawaewae our place.

e Supporting the development of a Matauranga Maori Junior Course.

e Te Wheti Programme led by Haki Lloyd.

e Co-writing our school Waiata and teaching staff the significance of the lyrics, kura pepeha
within and link to our school values.

e 2024 continued focus will be Te Wheti and Iwi Partnerships

Waiata — Tamaki Herenga Waka E

Written in collaboration by Huia King (Te PGheke: MOE PLD Funded Hours) and LBC Head of Music.
The Head of Te Reo Maori had worked with students to ensure their ideas were included in the lyrics.
Te Puheke supported by providing insight into the local area to create a pepeha for the kura and this is
shared within the waiata.

Staff learnt the waiata during PLD in term 3 and 4 and performed if publicly for the first time at the
Academic Prizegiving. Staff now sing it in tautoko (support) at Powhiri and key events. During 2024
Kapa haka continue to learn and our school choir will add it to their repertoire.

Te Whetii Programme

Te Wheta is a 10-week kaupapa (programme) for boys which focusses on leadership skills/qualities
and personal development through a Te Ao Maori lens. Te Whare tapa Wha is the framework which is
utilised to facilitate this growth with the aim of having all pillars full or close to full by the end of the
kaupapa. At the end of this kaupapa our rangatahi will have acquired a kete with tools to manage
challenges, they'll have a greater understanding of who they are, understand what's a healthy vs
unhealthy relationship and overall have a foundation to be able to be the best versions of themselves.
All groups who completed the programme in 2023 said it was a safe space to talk. They felt they
learnt about handling stress and more about themselves as individuals.

In 2024 the programme has targeted Year 9 boys and includes termly catch ups with students who
had completed the programme previously.

Page | 40



Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Tama Ora (Harbour Sport Initiative)

During 2023 Harbour Sport continued their Tama Ora pilot programme that commenced at Long Bay
College in 2022. This involved regular hui with Year 10 and 11 taitama, who whakapapa Maori and/or
Pasifika. The initiative focused on healthy lifestyles which aimed to tautoko the boys with leadership
skills, employment opportunities, nutrition, and physical activities, all of which are delivered from an

Ao Maori view. Students were also upskilled in Whakapapa, Karakia, Tikanga and Taonga Takaro. On

average 16-19 boys would attend. Focus for each term:

Term 1 K1 o-Rahi

e The learning of the game culminated in 4 North Harbour schools playing against each other in
a competition.

Term 2: Careers (ICE — Inspire Create Engage) and Matariki

e |CE presented 2 x information sessions for akonga, about the internships they offer. A Year 12
student followed up with ICE and completed a holiday internship at a law firm in the July
school holidays.

e The last session of the term involved learning about the importance of planting as part of
maramataka and Matariki. Restore Hibiscus and Bays and the Long Bay Park Ranger supported
the group with equipment and 20 Harakeke so the group could plant along the fenceline in
the North east corner of the school. The plan is to have akonga tending to the plants so that
when big enough they can be used as learning resource for raranga / weaving etc.

Term 3: Atua Matua / Taonga Takaro
e huifocused on learning about Atua Maori and their connection to the taiao / environment.

Matauranga Maori Core Class

During enrolment in 2023 students had the opportunity to identify if they would like to participate in
this programme of study. 58 students and whanau indicated they were interested with 1 core class
established for 2024 as a pilot for this year to be considered for wider implementation when the
junior curriculum is reviewed in 2025. 2 students were selected for our Aspiring Scholars programme
and have the opportunity to attend the sessions yet remain in their core class.

Matauranga Maori focuses on developing student understanding of Maori knowledge. This course is a
one period a week, timetabled class and focuses on foundational Maori values such as tangata
whenuatanga (affirming Maori world view), manaakitanga (care and respect for each other), and
kaitiakitanga (sustainability and guardianship of our environment). Students will learn about parakau /
oral histories and visit our local tohu whenua / landmarks to understand who was here before us and
how they interacted with this land. Students will learn skills and knowledge of Maori technology past,
and how it is relevant and valuable in the present and into the future. Learning is both inside and
outside the classroom, including visits to a Marae and Long Bay Park

Te Manawanui

Statistics inform us that Maori and Pasifika students are highly under-represented at university. As
part of a strategic initiative aimed at improving academic outcomes for Maori and Pasifika akonga, our
Year 9 Maori and Pasifika akonga have been identified through the school roll and have been placed in
a mentoring program that has been set up to support akonga achievement with the goal of attaining
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University Entrance (UE). While not every student plans to go to university, attaining UE provides our
students with options should their plans change.

The basis of the first meeting will be to establish a relationship between the mentor, the akonga and
the whanau, to find out what the akonga is feeling about their learning, what they like and dislike
about their classes, what the akonga feels the mentor can do to support their learning, help with
course selection, and to offer support with any other issues or opportunities that arise. Essentially the
mentor will offer support, and advocate for akonga.

In 2023 each mentor had an allocation of 13 students. The matching of students and mentors is
carefully considered.

2023 Mentors were:
e Strategic Support: Improving outcomes for Maori and Pasifika Students who also leads and
delivers the programme.
e Maori and Pasifika Coordinator
e Maori and Pasifika Community Liaison
e Tereo Maori Teacher Trainee

Student numbers for 2024 are 46 Year 9 and 48 Year 10 Akonga. With the increase in numbers an
additional strategic support role has been created ‘Improving Outcomes for Junior Maori and Pasifika
Students’. Outcomes of the role are:

e Supporting the Maori and Pasifika Te Manawanui Programme.

e Mentoring junior Maori and Pasifika students.

e Increased academic performance and cultural involvement of junior Maori and Pasifika

students.

e Improved attendance of junior Maori and Pasifika students

e Celebrating Maori/Pasifika success as Maori/Pasifika.

e Students gaining a sense of belonging at Long Bay College

e Developing stronger community relationships with Whanau

Maori and Pasifika Community Liaison
Maori and Pasifika Community Liaison was appointed in 2023 and continues in 2024.
Key responsibilities are:

e Build productive relationships with our Maori and Pasifika families and the school.

e Build productive relationships with our Maori and Pasifika students and the school.

e Actively promote Maori and Pasifika student successes.

e Truancy Support.

e Academic mentoring for Maori and Pasifika students. Working alongside the ‘Strategic
Support — Improving outcomes for Maori and Pasifika students to promote, model and
support Maori and Pasifika students to experience success.

e Develop leadership roles for Maori and Pasifika students.

e Assist teachers become familiar with Pasifika cultural backgrounds and aspirations.

The person who currently holds this role is a key member of Kapa haka, co leads the Box Fit initiative
and organises the Whanau Hui Komiti that sits within our Whanau hui shaping the direction of our hui.
This person is integral to the student group Te Waha Wai.

Page | 42



Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Maori and Pasifika Kaiarahi — Oneroa Kahui Ako Within School Lead
For 2024 a new role was created to support our senior students proactively from the start of the year.
Outcomes of the role are:

e Academic Mentoring for Y11-13 Maori and Pasifika akonga.

e Increased NCEA performance.

e Increased visibility across the school of Maori and Pasifika akonga and collaborating with

kaiako for improved outcomes.

e Support and deliver better outcomes for Maori, Pasifika students by weekly tracking.

e Collating opportunities for financial support e.g., Scholarships, grants etc.

e Students gaining a sense of belonging at Long Bay College.

e Developing stronger community relationships with Whanau.

Te Ao Maori - Oneroa Kahui Ako Within School Lead
In 2024 a Kaiako was appointed to teach te reo Maori to our senior Level 2 and 3 students. The
person took on the role of Kapa haka Tutor alongside the within school role which raises the profile of
Te Ao Maori for akonga across the school.
The Outputs of the role are:
e Understand and recognise of the unique status of tangata whenua in Aotearoa New Zealand
e Understand and acknowledge the histories, heritages, languages, and cultures of partners to
Te Tiriti o Waitangi
e Practise and develop the use of te reo and tikanga Maori. Ensure a cross section of akonga
involved in Te Waha Wai
e Investigate and understand our place within the local Maori culture in relation to tikanga,
matauranga and te ao Maori
e Input in Assemblies to upskill students in all things Maori — whakamana akonga (to empower
students) Maori to take a lead in this
e Co-Lead Te Waha Wai
e Lead logistics of external groups e.g., Tama Ora
e Leading Matariki and Te Wiki o te reo Maori celebrations
e Increased engagement of Maori and Pasifika Whanau hui / Fono
e Co-representing the school at the Maori hui with the Kahui Ako

Box Fit

To improve and contribute to support attendance and engagement of students at Long Bay College
through a non-contact boxing fitness programme.

In partnership with Te Oneroa Boxfit Academy, our Maori & Pasifika Community Liaison weekly box fit
sessions for both Tane (boys); Wahine (girls) and the occasional sports teams as individual groups.
The programme started in Term 2 2023, with the focus on Tuakana-Teina, a concept from te ao Maori,
which refers to the relationships between an older (tuakana) person and a younger (teina) person. A
senior student was often paired with a junior for different drills or teaching new drills together.
Sessions start in a circle formation with karakia (Whakataka Te Hau) and finishes with a
karakia/whakatauki — more recently student involved and lead.

Student voice collected from 5 Maori boys highlighted:
Skills and Knowledge learnt

Positive impact on listening

Encouraging leaders
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2 students reported that while it did not necessarily improve their overall attendance it was improved
on that day of the week.
For 2024 the Wahine group has 51 TeamReach Members and 57 Tane members.

Te Manukura

In 2019 Drina Paratene, Kaumatua Rawiri Wharemate, Macy Paipa (Former Cultural Prefect) and
members of SLT shaped a role to promote Maori Leadership within our rangatahi. The role of tangata
whenua student rep carries the title of Te Manukura (highly esteemed leader) and the unique role is
to be recognised and respected within the wider school. The role of Te Manukura is underpinned by
whakamanatanga [empowerment]. To empower the student through leadership opportunities
primarily focused on leading Maori initiatives such as Matariki, Te Wiki o te Reo Maori and being a
role model for other akonga Maori. Te Manukura shares Maori perspectives on other cultural/school
matters where and when relevant and necessary.

In 2024 Jacob Karanga is Te Manukura. He leads Kapa haka and has played a significant role at key
events including our Powhiri and Tiriti o Waitangi assembly. Jacob is included in the Maori and
Pasifika staff meetings and is a key contributor in this space.

Te Waha Wai
Maori and Pasifika student group who raise the profile of cultural events and give their voice to
support the strategic development of the school.

Whanau Hui

Our Whanau hui TeamReach has 69 members and 20 are in regular attendance each meeting. A
smaller number of parents make up an inner Whanau Komiti who help shape the direction of our
meetings and events. Currently there are 6 -7 members in the komiti which is led by a BOT member
and our Maori and Pasifika Community Liaison.

Our Whanau Hui has shifted focus for 2024 with support of key events being the emphasis of the
meetings. Akonga and whanau joined in to supervise students and siblings during the year 9 Atawhai
evening, then again to prepare kai for the Cultural Day food festival. Staff who have key roles
supporting Maori and Pasifika students attend the Whanau Hui.

Maori and Pasifika Prizegiving
This will be formalised in 2024 with special awards created to suit Maori and Pasifika values and
service. For 2023 this was held at Long Bay Regional Park as part of our end of year celebrations.

Level 2 Te Reo Maori

In 2023 two Akonga/students sat Level 2 te reo Maori via Te Aho o Te Kura Pounamu (Te Kura
distance education) assisted by a full immersion teacher trainee for limited sessions throughout the
year. Both students gained 6 credits Panui kia mohio ki te reo o te ao torotoro (1 gained Excellence
and Achieved).

In 2024 Level 2 and Level 3 Te Reo Maori are being taught as a full immersion course by our new
Kaiako. The class consists of one Year 13 studying Level 3, and seven akonga/students studying Level
2 Te Reo Maori (one is a Year 11 akonga). Only two 2 Level 2 akonga/students completed Level 1 Te
reo Maori, the other five did not. Five of the eight akonga/students are Maori.
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Level 1 Te Reo Maori included Eight Akonga/students (six kotiro/girls and two tama/boys)
Our 2023 data resulted in 25% achieving 6/18 credits, 37.5% achieving 12/18 credits, 37.5% achieving
the full 18/18 credits offered. Our overall results were: Not Submitted 8%, Not Achieved 17%,
Achieved 58%, Achieved with Merit 17%, Achieved with Excellence 0%.
The internal results were higher than the external. (Internal = 81% at Achieved or higher, External =
63% at Achieved of higher). Of the internal standards our tihinga results (writing portfolio), were
higher than korero results (speaking portfolio). We achieved one Merit endorsement for 2023 Level 1
Te Reo Maori.
Six of our akonga were Maori and Pasifika — they along with our other two akonga formed our small
class. The Kaupapa Maori approach in our school’s Maori whare (Te Puna Waiake) provided a warm,
supportive, and caring space, much like a whanau. High expectations were explicit, and the prior
knowledge and cultural capital these akonga brought to our class were valued. This had a positive
impact on the learning that took place when they attended (and may have encouraged more
attendance for those who struggled with this). The connection and relationships established with
whanau also had a positive impact for these akonga. We acknowledged that our Pasifika
whanaunga/kin respond positively to similar approaches for our akonga Maori and share similar
cultural values. Three of our akonga were tagged as ‘neuro-diverse’ according to our school records.
These approaches had a positive impact so that akonga were able to achieve, particularly in the
internal assessments.
Areas of focus for 2024:
e Continue to increase numbers — in 2024 we are pleased to be offering Levels 1, 2 and 3 Te reo
Maori classes with kaiako, without using Te Kura.
e We now offer a full year 10 programme which we hope will better prepare our akonga in
foundational language for the Level 1 course.
e We are lucky to have the expertise of an additional kaiako/teacher this year and look to the
possibility of offering Te Ao Haka as an NCEA subject for 2025.
e QOur future goal is with increased numbers more kaiako will be employed and Maori Studies
can become its own faculty.
e Continue strategies for improving NCEA results include:
o Greater exposure to a breadth of vocabulary.
o More opportunities and emphasis on korero / speaking.
o Using schoolwide systems consistently e.g. assessment calendar, tracking, and
checkpoints to raise Merit and Excellence endorsements, and reduce Not Achieved /
Not Submitted submissions.
o Expose akonga to role models and careers.
The 2024 Level 1 course has 12 students.

Year 9 and Year 10 Te Reo Maori

A range of activities is included in these courses to support panui (reading) / tuhituhi (writing), korero
(speaking), whakarongo (listening) in Te reo Maori. Use of IRDPX (input, recognition, discrimination,
production, extension) as a language teaching strategy is interwoven through the teaching and
learning and a range of rauemi / resources are incorporated to stimulate and encourage engagement
in literacy learning. Nga Whainga Ako (Learning Intentions) and Nga Paearu Angitu (Success Criteria)
are reflected in the course.

Foundational Uara Maori / Maori values are implicit in our classroom culture and schemes, and
explicit in our teaching and learning — wananga (robust dialogue), whanaungatanga (respectful
relationships), manaakitanga (showing integrity and respect of ahurea Maori / Maori culture), Tangata
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Whenuatanga (affirming akonga Maori as Maori), Ako (taking responsibility for our learning and
learning from each other).

Year 9 Te Reo Maori is a semester course and in 2024 Year 10 has reverted back to a full year course
to support improved outcomes in senior programmes.

In 2023 we have the 30 akonga/students in Year 9 Te reo M3ori and 22 3konga/students in the year 10
class.

In 2024 we have the 22 3konga/students in Year 9 Te reo Maori. The reduction may reflect offering
the Matauranga M3aori core class. With 47 akonga/students in two separate year 10 classes we expect
to see arise in the Level 1 Te Reo Maori course in 2025.
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Statement of compliance with employment policy

How have you met your obligations to provide
good and safe working conditions?

What is in your equal employment
opportunities programme?
How have you been fulfilling this programme?

How do you practise impartial selection of
suitably qualified persons for appointment?

How are you recognising,
— The aims and aspirations of Maori,
— The employment requirements of
Maori, and
— Greater involvement of Maori in the
Education service?

Yes

We have a programme to identify processes that
contribute to employment inequality. We work
to change these processes and promote equal
employment opportunities for individuals and
groups of people. Our EEO policy and programme
is available to all Long Bay College staff.

Our EEO programme includes:

e developing a policy statement and
establishing objectives

e appointing an EEO representative

e consulting with staff to hear any
concerns

e creating an employee database (with
informed consent for any EEO data
collected)

e encouraging staff to participate in
training and career development

e programme monitoring through staff
meetings and board reports

e reviewing employment and personnel
policies and processes.

All of our appointments are made on merit with
the best candidate to serve our communities
needs being appointed. Gender, ethnicity, sexual
orientation, religion and other possible
discriminatory factors are not considered as part
of the selection process.

We promote equal opportunities by applying our
EEO framework to all relevant school policies and
procedures, particularly those relating to
employment (e.g. recruitment and selection,
training, professional development, and
promotion).

This is to ensure that we:

e treat current and prospective staff fairly
e make decisions based on relevant merit

Page | 47




Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

\How have you enhanced the abilities of
individual employees?

How are you recognising the employment
requirements of women?

How are you recognising the employment
requirements of persons with disabilities?

e work to eliminate bias and discrimination

e Fulfil our obligations towards Te Tiriti o
Waitangi

e Have appointed an additional Te Reo
Maori teacher with work from home
flexibility to encourage collaboration and
greater support of te reo me te tikanga
Maori (The language and the customs)

All of our staff have access to both extensive,
weekly, in-house Professional Learning and
Development opportunities and are also
supported by a significant budget for external
PLD opportunities. We conduct a workplace
survey for our staff to aid decision making and
strategy to support the workforce. We also have
an internal ‘middle leadership development
programme’ run in conjunction with the
Springboard Trust and the University of Auckland
for up to 6 members of staff per year.

e developing a policy statement and
establishing objectives

e appointing an EEO representative

e consulting with staff to hear any
concerns

e creating an employee database (with
informed consent for any EEO data
collected)

e encouraging staff to participate in
training and career development

e programme monitoring through staff
meetings and board reports

e reviewing employment and personnel
policies and processes.

e developing a policy statement and
establishing objectives

e appointing an EEO representative

e consulting with staff to hear any
concerns

e creating an employee database (with
informed consent for any EEO data
collected)

e encouraging staff to participate in
training and career development
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e programme monitoring through staff
meetings and board reports

e reviewing employment and personnel
policies and processes.

Do you operate an EEO programme/policy? Yes
Has this policy or programme been made available to staff? Yes

Does your EEO programme/policy include training to raise awareness of Yes
issues which may impact EEO?

Has your EEO programme/policy appointed someone to coordinate Yes
compliance with its requirements?

Does your EEO programme/policy provide for regular reporting on Yes
compliance with the policy and/or achievements under the policy?

Does your EEO programme/policy set priorities and objectives? Yes
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Long Bay College

Statement of Responsibility

For the year ended 31 December 2023

The Board accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements and the judgements used in
these financial statements.

The management. including the Principal and others as directed by the Board, accepts responsibility for establishing
and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and
reliability of the School's financial reporting.

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the annual financial statements for the financial year ended 31
December 2023 fairly reflects the financial position and operations of the School.

The School’'s 2023 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board.

Derek Blank Christian James Healey
Full Name of Presiding Member Full Name of Principal

‘ ,(/, / ‘(\ e -J/‘\'L
Signature of Presiding Member Signw
03/09/2024 03/09/2024
Date: Date:
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Long Bay College

Members of the Board
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Name

Derek Blank

CJ Healey
Wendy Ellis
Fusipongi Magill
Grant Stott
Katherine Woollard
Tipene Tahana
Steve Piner
Kristen Evans
Celeste Li

Gauri Ramesh
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ex Officio
Appointed Sep 2025
Appointed Sep 2025
Appointed Sep 2025
Appointed Sep 2025
Appointed Sep 2025
Appointed Sep 2025
Appointed Sep 2025
Appointed Sep 2023
Appointed Sep 2024
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Long Bay College

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
For the year ended 31 December 2023
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2023 2023 2022
Budget
Notes Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Revenue
Government Grants 2 17,058,778 16,991,772 15,500,741
Locally Raised Funds 3 2,629,663 2,089,788 1.660,707
Interest 228,085 50,000 60,580
Total Revenue 19,917.436 19,131,560 17,152,028
Expenses
Locally Raised Funds 3 996.074 1,146,517 464,085
Learning Resources 4 18,020.748 12,275,680 11,243,719
Administration 5 1,521.628 1,479,106 1.620,205
Interest 13.314 100 12,862
Property 6 4,394 553 4,374,187 4,225,790
Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment €.870 - 1,807
Total Expense 19,956,187 19,275,590 17.568,448
Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (38.751) {144,030) (416,420)
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expense - - -
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year {38.751) (144,030) {416,420)

The above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes which form part of these financial statements.
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Long Bay College

Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2023
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2023 2023 2022
Notes Actual (uﬁ:ffﬁl g  Actual
$ $ $

Equity at 1 January 7.586.840 7.586.840 8.003.260
Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year (38.751) {144,030) (416,420)

Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant 106.421 - 4
Equity at 31 December 7,653.5610 7,442 810 7.586,840
Accumulated comprehensive revenue and expense 7.653.510 7,442,810 7.586,840
Equity at 31 December 7,653,510 7.442 810 7.586,840

The above Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which

form part of these financial statements.
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Long Bay College

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2023

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Notes Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 3,950.961 2,844,923 3.236,216
Accounts Receivable 8 1.029.843 804,497 904 497
Prepayments 58.460 56,520 56,520
Investments 9 2,000,000 2,000,000 2.000,000
Funds Receivable for Capital Works Projects 17 G.541 9,541 9,541

7,049,805 5,815,481 6.206,774

Current Liabilities

GST Payable 140,610 90,279 90,279
Accounts Payable 11 1,427.877 1,312,237 1,312,237
Borrowings 12 35,733 31,078 31,078
Revenue Received in Advance 13 1,468,724 084,785 984 785
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 97.408 297,862 297,862
Finance Lease Liability 15 68,055 88,373 88,373
Funds held in Trust 16 982.847 647,714 647,714
Funds held for Capital Works Projects 17 194.434 402,554 402,554

4,415688 3,864,882 3,864,882
Working Capital Surplus 2.634.117 1,960,599 2.351,892

Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 10 5,449,973 5,831,484 5,616,050

5,449,973 5,831,484 5.616,050

Non-current Liabllitles

Borrowings 12 98.266 106,825 138,654
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 286,492 152,946 152,946
Finance Lease Liability 15 45822 89,502 89,502

430,580 349,273 381,102
Net Assets 7.853.510 7,442 810 7.586,840
Equity 7,653.510 7,442,810 7.586,840

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of
these financial statements.
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Long Bay College
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Note Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants 3,633.510 3,731,548 3.410,381
Locally Raised Funds 977.498 674,133 804,000
International Students 2,120.140 1,415,655 1.238,26%
Goods and Services Tax (net) 50,331 - 162,797
Payments to Employees (2,662.302) (2,541, 942) (2.163,275)
Payments to Suppliers (3,209.739) (3,028,324) (2,590,245)
Interest Paid {13.314) (100) -
Interest Received 201,772 50,000 49234
Net cash from Operating Activities 1,097.8¢6 300,970 911,161

Cash flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment (419.860) (660,434) (591.,932)

Proceeds from Sale of Investments - 500,000
Net cash (to) Investing Activities {419.860) (660,434) (91,932)
Cash flows from Financing Actlvities

Furniture and Equipment Grant 105.421 - -
Finance Lease Payments {(60.599) & (81,619)
Loans Received - - 138,654
Repayment of Loans {35,733) (31,829) (5,224)
Funds Administered on Behalf of Other Parties 27.620 - 880,197
Net cash from/ito) Financing Activities 36.709 {31,829) 942,008
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 714.745 {391,283) 1,761,237
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 7 3,236.218 3,236,216 1.474 97¢
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7 3.950.961 2,844,923 3.236,216

The Statement of Cash Flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School. This means centrally
funded teachers’ salaries, use of land and buildings grant and expense, and other notional items have been excluded.

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these
financial statements.
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Long Bay College
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

1.1. Reporting Entity

Long Bay College (the Schoolj is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as described in the
Education and Training Act 2020. The Board is of the view that the School is a public benefit entity for financial reporting
purposes.

1.2. Basis of Preparation

Reporting Period

The financial statements have been prepared for the period 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023 and in accordance with the
requirements of the Education and Training Act 2020.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have bean consistently
applied throughout the period.

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

The Education and Training Act 2020 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practice in New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benefit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced
Disclosure Regime as appropriate to public benefit entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public
Benefit Entity as it meets the criteria specified as 'having a primary objective to provide goods and/or services for community
or social benefit and where any equity has been provided with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than for
financial return to equity holders'.

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the
expenditure threshold of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken,

Measurement Base
The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific accounting policy.

Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar.

Specific Accounting Policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to maks judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Cyclical Maintenance

A school recognises its obligation to maintain the Ministry's buildings in a good state of repair as a provision for cyclical
maintenance. This provision relates mainly to the painting of the school buildings. The estimate is based on the school's best
estimate of the cost of painting the school and when the school is required to be painted, based on an assessment of the
school's condition. During the year, the Board assesses the reasonableness of its painting maintenance plan on which the
provision is based. Cyclical maintenance is disclosed at note 14.

Useful lives of property. plant and equipment

The School reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting date. The School
believes that the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the significant accounting policies
are appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and squipment is

disclosed at note 10.
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Critical Judgements in applying accounting policies
Management has exsrcised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of leases

Determining whether a lsase is a finance lease or an operating lease requires judgement as to whether the lsase transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the school. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the lessee. In contrast, an operating lease
is a lease that does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the lessee.

Judgement is required on various aspects that include, but are not limited to, the fair value of the leased asset, the economic
life of the leased asset, whether or not to include renewal options in the lease term, and determining an appropriate discount
rate to calculate the present value of the minimum lease payments. Classification as a finance lease means the asset is
recognised in the statement of financial position as property, plant, and equipment, whereas for an operating lease no such
asset is recognised. Finance lease liability disclosures are contained in note 15. Future operating lease commitments are
disclosed in note 22b.

Recognition of grants

The School reviews the grants monies received at the end of each reporting pericd and whether any require a provision to
carry forward amounts unspent. The School believes all grants received have been appropriately recognised as a liability if
required. Government grants are disclosed at note 2.

1.3. Revenue Recognition

Government Granis
The school receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are the main types of funding that the School
receives.

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding. which is in the year that the
funding is received.

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they
relate to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education.

QOther Ministry Grants for directly funded programmes are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding
in the period they relate to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly by the Ministry of
Education.

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown and managed by the Ministry of Education on behalf of
the Crown. Grants for the use of land and buildings are not received in cash by the School as they equate to the deemed
expense for using the land and buildings which are owned by the Crown. The School's use of the land and buildings as
occupant is based on a property occupancy document as gazetted by the Ministry. The expense is based on an assumed
market rental yield on the value of land and buildings as used for rating purposes.

This is a non-cash revenue that is offset by a non-cash expense. The use of land and buildings grants and associated
expenditure are recorded in the period the School uses the land and buildings.

Other Grants where conditions exist

QOther grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions
attached to the grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to
revenue as the conditions are fulfilled.

Donations, Gifts and Bequests

Donations, gifts and bequests are recognised as an asset and revenue when the right to receive funding or the asset has
been established unless there is an cbligation to return funds if conditions are not met. If conditions are not met funding is
recognised as revenue in advance and recognised as revenue when conditions are satisfied.

Interest Revenue
Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earned.

1.4. Finance Lease Payments
Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The
finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.

CROWE
l/ A

N
\%&gyﬁéy

Page | 59



Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

1.5. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of 80 days or less, and bank overdrafts. The carrying amount of cash and cash
equivalents represent fair value.

1.6. Accounts Receivable

Short-term receivables are recorded at the amount due, less an allowance for expected credit losses (uncollectable debts).
The school's receivables are largely made up of funding from the Ministry of Education, therefore the level of uncollectable
debts is not considered to be material. However, short-term raceivables are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery.

1.7. Investments
Bank term deposits are initially measured at the amount invested. Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the
investment balance. A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised if the estimated loss allowance is not trivial.

1.8. Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excluded from these financial statements. The Board's use of the land and
buildings as “occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.

Improvements {funded by the Board} to buildings owned by the Crown or directly by the board are recorded at cost, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property. plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value at the date of receipt, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those costs that relate
directly to bringing the asset to the location where it will be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its
intended use.

Gains and losses on disposals {i.e. sold or given away) are determined by compatring the proceeds received with the carrying
amounts (i.e. the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in the Statement of Gomprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Finance Leases

A finance lease transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset, whether or
not title is eventually transferred. At the start of the lease term, finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the
statement of financial position at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The finance charge is charged to the surplus or deficit over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The amount recognised as an asset is depreciated over its useful life.
If there is no reasonable certainty whether the school will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term, the asset is fully
depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and its useful life.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment except for library resources are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line
basis. Library resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. Depreciation of all assets is reported in the Statement
of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are;

Buildings 10-75 years

Building improvements 50 years

Furniture and equipment 5-20 years

Information and communication technology 5-8 years

Motor vehicles 8 years

Textbooks 6-8 years

Leased assets held under a Finance Lease Term of Lease

Library resources 12.5% Diminishing value

1.9. Impairment of property, plant and equipment
The school does not hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where their primary objective is
to generate a commercial return.

Non cash generating assets

Property, plant, and equipment held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If such indication exists, the School
estimates the asset's recoverable service amount. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount. The recoverable service amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use.
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Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restoration cost
approach, or a service units approach. The most appropriate approach used to measure value in use depends on the nature
of the impairment and availability of information.

In determining fair value less costs to sell the school engages an independent valuer to assess market value based on the
best available information.

If an asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying
amount is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised,

1.10. Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the School prior to the end of the financial year
which are unpaid. Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are
unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

1.11. Employee Entitlements

Short-term employee entitlements

Employee entitlements that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the
employees provide the related service are measured based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These include
salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave earned, by non teaching staff, to but not yet taken at balance
date.

Long-term employee entitlements

Employee benefits that are not expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which
the employes provides the related service, such as retirement and long service leave, have been calculated on an actuarial
basis.

The calculations are based on the likely future entitlements accruing to employees, based on years of service, years to
entitlement, the likelihood that employees will reach the point of entitlement, and contractual entitlement information, and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows. Remeasurements are recognised in surplus or deficit in the period in which
they arise.

1.12. Revenue Received in Advance

Revenue received in advance relates to fees received from students and grants received where there are unfulfilled
obligations for the School to provide services in the future. The fees or grants are recorded as revenue as the obligations are
fulfilled and the fees or grants are earned.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the refund of unearned fees in relation to international students, should the School
be unable to provide the services to which they relate.

1.13. Funds Held in Trust
Funds are held in trust where they have been received by the School for a specified purpose, or are being held on behalf of a
third party and these transactions are not recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The School helds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

1.14. Funds held for Capital Works

The school directly receives funding from the Ministry of Education for capital works projects that are included in the Scheol
five year capital works agreement. These funds are held on behalf and for a specified purpose as such these transactions
are not recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

1.15. Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

The property from which the School operates is owhed by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry. The Ministry has gazetted
a property occupancy document that sets out the Board's property maintenance responsibilities. The Board is responsible for
maintaining the land, buildings and other facilities on the School site in a state of good order and repair.

Cyclical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the School, makes up the most significant part of the
Board's responsibilities outside day-to-day maintenance. The provision is a reasonable estimate, based on the school’s best
estimate of the cost of painting the school and when the school is required to be painted, based on an assessment of the
school's condition.
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The school carries out painting maintenance of the whole school over a 7 to 15 year period, the economic outflow of this is
dependent on the plan established by the school to meet this obligation and is detailed in the notes and disclosures of these
accounts.

1.16. Financial Instruments

The School's financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and investments. All of these
financial assets, except for investments that are shares, are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

The School’s financial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, and finance lease liability. Financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and any gain or loss on
derecognition are recognised in surplus or deficit.

1.17. Borrowings

Borrowings on normal commercial terms are initially recognised at the amount borrowed plus transaction costs. Interest due
on the borrowings is subsequently accrued and added to the borrowings balance. Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the school has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after balance
date.

1.18. Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the exception of accounts receivable and
accounts payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is
classified as a net operating cash flow in the statements of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

1.19. Budget Figures
The budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board.

1.20. Services received in-kind
From time to time the School receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The School has slected not to
recognise services received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
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2. Government Grants

Government Grants - Ministry of Education
Teachers' Salaries Grants

Use of Land and Buildings Grants

Other Government Grants

3. Locally Raised Funds

Local funds raised within the Schoal's cormrunity are made up of:

Revenue
Donations & Bequests
Curriculum related Activiies - Purchase of goods and services
Fees for Extra Curricular Activities
Trading
Fundraising & Community Grants
Other Revenue
International Student Fees

Expenses
Extra Gurricular Activities Costs
Trading
Fundraising & Community Grant Costs
International Student - Student Recruitment
International Studsent - Employes Benefit - Salaries
International Student - Other Expenses

Stupius for the year Locaily raised funds

During the year the School hosted 70 International students {2022:20)

4. Learning Resources

Curricular

Equipment Repairs

Information and Communication Technology
Library Resources

Employse Benefits - Salaries

Staff Development

Depieciation

5. Administration

Audit Fee

Board Fess

Board Expenses
Communication
Consumables

Legal Feas

Other

Employss Benefits - Salaries
Insurance

{
\
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2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
3.658,205 3,651,134 3,387 463
10.002,851 10,002,851 8,591 859
3.337 987 3,337,987 3,042,972
60,935 - 78,447
17,059,778 16,891,772 15,500,741
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
S $ $
408,955 449,384 397,253
64,003 26,000 33,166
302,198 63,669 228,705
1,107 1,000 71
- 15,000 783
185,598 118,600 162,646
1,669,702 1,415,655 767,443
2.829,563 2,082,788 1,580,707
234,775 49,755 172,749
4,417 1,000 3,461
3 1,500 1,390
37,418 67,000 30,484
179,131 522,587 122,687
540,333 504,695 133,314
996,074 1,146,517 464,085
1,683,489 43,271 1,126,642
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
s $ $
636,488 594,018 612,362
1,562 7.900 7,572
249222 316,000 222,236
5355 10,450 5825
11.445 572 10,835,112 9719424
49,758 67,200 28,136
831,791 445,000 648,184
13.020.748 12275680 11243719
—— —
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
S $
11,119 8,000 10,801
5723 4,500 3,220
18,279 20,400 24,189
12,188 17,500 16,768
81392 65,550 61,349
2,004 10,000 1,350
189,097 176,656 220,355
1,161,008 1,108,500 1,246,243
40,821 70,000 35,920
1,521,628 1,479,106 1,620,205
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6. Property
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Carstaking and Cleaning Consumables 63,014 43,000 45,206
Consultancy and Contract Services 445116 450,800 410,886
Cyclical Maintenance 69,905 - 100,131
Adjustment to the Provision- Other Adjustments (103,543) - 20,844
Heat, Light and Water 154,599 136,250 136,149
Rates 223 500 340
Repairs and Maintenance 372122 355,650 424137
Use of Land and Buildings 3.387 987 3387987 3,042,872
Security 54,130 45,000 45,036
Employss Benefits - Salaries ~ s 29
4.394 553 4374187 4225790
—

The Use of Land and Buildings figure represents 5% of the schoal’s total property value. Property values are established as part of the nation-
wide revaluation exarcise thatis conducted every 30 June for the Ministry of Education’s year-end reporting purposes.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $
Bank Accounts 3,950,961 2,844 923 3,236,216
Cash and cash equivalents for Statement of Cash Flows 3.950 961 2.844 823 3.236.216

The carrying value of short-term deposits with original maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.

Of the $3,950,961 Cash and Cash Equivalents, $209,378 is held by the School on behalf of the Minist'y of Education. These funds have been
provided by the Ministry as part of the schodl's 5 Year Agreement funding for upgrades to the school’s buildings. The funds are required to be
spentin 2024 on Crown owned school buildings.

Of the $3,850,961 Cash and Cash Equivalents, $34,136 of unspent grant funding is held by the Schaol. This funding is subject to conditions which
specify how the grant is required to bs spent. If these conditions ars not met, the funds will need to be returned.

8. Accounts Receivable

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
S $ $

Receivables 35,329 53,601 53,601
Receivables from the Ministry of Education 145,516 3.147 3,147
Interest Receivable 49,956 23,633 23,833
Banking Staffing Underusse . 80414 80414
Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable 799,042 743,702 743,702
1,029,843 904 497 904 497
Receivables from Exchange Transactions 85,285 77,234 77,234
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 944 558 827 263 827 263
1.029 843 904 497 904 497

e
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9. Investments

The School's investment activities are classified as follows:

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual

Current Asset S $ $

Short-term Bank Depasits 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Total Investments ___2.000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
10. Property, Plant and Equipment

Opening
Balance (NBV}  Additions Disposals  Stock Take  Depreciation  Total (NBV)

2023 $ $ $ $ $ $
Buildings 1,085,871 39,807 - {27 6842) {27 ,802) 1,070,234
Building Improvements 2724989 364,560 - 27 640 {163,876) 2,953,313
Furniture and Equipment 781,083 160,720 (2,479) {60,760} (130,158) 748,366
Information and Communication Technology 447,523 183,452 (8,092} 60,783 (195,085) 490,581
Motor Vehicles 49,883 - & = {12,217) 37,666
Textbooks 411 2,608 - - (155) 2862
Leased Assets 184,609 30,503 - {1} {98,188) 116923
Library Resources 27,115 8,503 {1,300} - (4,290) 30,028
Woark in Progress 314,566 (314.5686) o = % J
Balance at 31 December 2023 5.616.050 475,585 {2871) - (8317911 5449973

The net carrying value of furniture and equipment held under a finance lease is $116,923 (2022: $184,609)

Restrictions
With the exception of the contractual restrictions relating to the above noted finance leases, there are no other restrictions over the title of the
school's property, plant and equipment, nor are any property, plant and equipment pledged as security for liabilities.

2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022
Costor Accumulated Net Book Costor Accumulated Net Book
Valuati Depreciation Value Valuation  Depreciation Value
N $ $ $ $ $
Buildings 1,421,880 (351,645) 1,070,234 1,282,073 {296,202) 1,085,871
Building Improvements 3,862,089 (908,776) 2953313 3,497,530 (772,541) 2,724989
Furniture and Equipment 2,935,521 (2,187.,155) 748,366 3,630,498 (2,849 415) 781,083
Information and Communication Technology 2,283,093 {1,792512) 490,581 5,208,358 {4,760,835) 447,523
Motor Vehicles 127,515 (89,849) 37,666 155,428 (105,545) 49,883
Textbooks 773,002 {770,140 2,862 770,395 (762,984) a1
Leased Assets 323,859 (206,938) 116,923 297,770 (113,181) 184,609
Library Resources 128,245 {98.217) 30,028 125774 {98 659) 27,115
Work in Progress - - - 314,566 - 314,566
Balance at 31 December 11,855,204 {6,405.231) 5,449,973 15,382,392 {9,766,342) 5,616,050
11. Accounts Payable
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
S $ $

Creditars 417917 475013 475,013
Accruals 75,241 7151 7151
Employss Entilements - Salaries 882667 777,865 777,865
Employee Entiiements - Leave Accrual 52,052 52,208 52,208
1,427 877 1,812,237 1,312,237

Payables for Exchange Transactions 1.427 877 1,312,237 1,312,237
1,427 877 1,312,237 1,312,237
== == =S

The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.
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12. Borrowings

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
s $ $
Loans due in one vear 35,733 31,078 31,078
Loans due aftsr one year 98 266 106,825 138,654
133 999 137,903 169,732

The School has borrowings at 31 December 2023 of $133.999 (31 December 2022 $§169.732).

These loans are Crown Energy Efficiency Loans from the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Autherity for the purpose of reducing the college’s
energy expenditure by upgrading and replacing the existing lighting with LED alternatives. The loans are nil interest unsecured advances payable

in equal quartsrly instalments ending August 2027.

13. Revenue Received in Advance

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
s $ $
Grants in Advance - Ministry of Education 34,136 = -
International Student Fees in Advancs 1,409,006 958 568 958,588
Other Revenue in Advance 25,582 26217 26,217
1,468,724 84,785 584,785
14. Provision for Cyclical Maintenance
2023 2023 2022
Budgst
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
S $ $
Provision at the Start of the Year 450,808 450,808 339,508
Increase to the Provision During the Year 69,905 = 100,131
Other Adjustments {102 ,543) - 20,844
Use of the Provision During the Year (33,270) 7 (9.,670)
Provision at the End of the Year 383,900 450,808 450,808
Cyclical Maintenance - Current 97,408 297 862 297,862
Cyclical Maintenance - Non current 285,492 152,946 152,946
383,900 450,808 450,808

The Schoal's ¢yclical maintsnance schedule details annual painting & other significant cyclical maintenance work to be undsitaken, The costs

associated with this annual work will vary depending on the requirements during the year. This plan is based on the School's most recent 10 Year
Propetty plan, adjusted as identified and confirmed appropriate by the Board, to other reliable sources of svidencs.

15. Finance Lease Liability

The School has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment Minimum lease payments payable:

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
S $ $
No Later than One Year 75,592 100,043 100,043
Later than One Ysar and no Later than Five Years 47875 96318 96,318
Future Finance Charges (9,590) {18,486) {18,486)
113,877 177 875 177,875
Represented by:
Finance lease liability - Current 68,055 88,373 88,373
Finance lease liability - Non-current 45822 89,502 85,502
113,877 177.875 177875
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16. Funds Held in Trust

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
S $ $
Funds Held in Trust on Behalf of Third Parties - Current 982,847 647,714 847,714
982,847 847,714 647,714

These funds relate to arrangements where the School is acting as an agent. These amounts are not revenue or expenses of the schaal and
therefore are not included in the Statement of Comprehsnsive Revenue and Expense.

17. Funds Held for Capital Works Projects

During the year the School received and applied funding from the Ministry of Education for the following capital works projects. The amaount of
cash held on behalf of the Ministry for capital works projectis included under cash and cash equivalents in nate 7.

SIP-Shade Structures (221774}

(Gas Boiler & Heater Replacement (226254)
Flooring Replacement - Blacks C, G.M & S {226251)
A Block Refurbishment

K Block Roof Remediation (238819}

G Block Refurbishment (240030}

K Black Wall & Ceiling replacement (233923)

S Roof Replacement (244897)

L Block Skylight Flashing & Ceiling Tiles {244858)
Flood Remediation (233923}

N Block Raof, Cladding & Ceiling repairs (244896)
CX (M) Block Rationalisation (225414}

Totals

2023

Opening Receipts Board Closing
Balances from MoE Payments Confributions Balances
$ $ $ $ $
12176 - - - 12,176
1,030 - - (1,030) -
12,582 - - - 12,592
(9.541) - - - (9,541)
126,756 {89,884} {105,791} 18,219 -
250,000 113,668 (348,891} - 16,977
- 117372 (139,909} 22,537 -
- 70,296 (31.238) - 39,058
- 36,276 - - 36,276
- 14479 (2,:318) (1.649) 10,512
- 24884 (3,707) - 21177
- 47,250 (1.584) - 45666
393.013 384,341 (631,238) 38,777 134,858

The negative receipt showing on the K Black Roof Remediation project represents funds that have been refunded to the Ministry as a result of

underspending on the project.

Represented by:
Funds Held on Behalf of the Ministry of Education
Funds Receivable from the Ministry of Education

5YA-D Block MLE Project

SIP-Shade Structures (221774)

5YA-O Block Refurbishment

School Signage Upgrade

SIP Asphalt Project

Gas Boiler & Heater Replacement (226254)
Flooring Replacement - Blocks C, GM & S (226251)
A Block Refurbishment

K Block Roof Remediation {238819)

K Black Water Damage

C Block Refurbishment (240030}

Totals

Represented by:
Funds Held on Bshalf of the Ministry of Education
Funds Receivable from the Ministry of Education
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2022

194,434
(9.541)
Opening Receipts Board Closing
Balances from MoE Payments Confributions  Balances
$ $ $ $ $
{213,318) 213318 - - -
40,112 B {27.936) 2 12,176
{15,597) * r 15,567 =
{18,170) 3 £ 18,170 =
(1,150) s s 1,150 .
{63,761) - - 64,791 1,030
12,592 - - - 12,562
. & {2.541) 5 (2.541)
= 248 732 (121,976) = 126,756
- 14839 (14,839 - -
] 250,000 o = 250,000
{259.292) 726,889 (174,292} 99,708 393,013
402,554
(9.541)
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18. Related Party Transactions

The Schaol is a controlled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the School. The School enters into
transactions with other entities also controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-owned enterprises and other Crown enfities.
Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as they occur on terms and conditions no more or less favourable than thoss thatitis
reasonable to expact the School would have adoptad if dealing with that enlity at arm’s length.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or client'recipient relationship
on terms and condition no more or less favourable than those thatitis reasonable to expact the schaol would have adopted in dealing with the
party at arm'’s length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other government agencies (for example, Government departments
and Crown entiies) are not disclosed as related party transactions when they are consistent with the normal operating arrangements between
government agencies and undertaken on the normal terms and conditions for such transactions.

19. Remuneration

Key manag 1 personnel compensation
Key management personnel of the School include all trustses of the Board, Principal, Deputy and Assistant Principals.

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $

Board Meimbers
Remuneration 5728 3,220
Leadership Team
Remuneration 1,201,031 492 406
Full-ime aquivalent members 8.00 7.00
Total key management personnel remuneration 1,208,754 G95,626

Thete are 10 members of the Board excluding the Principal. The Board had held 11 full meetings of the Board in the year. The Board also has
Finance and Property members that meet prior to the Full Board meeting. As well as these regular meetings, including preparation time, the
Presiding member and other Board members have also been involved in ad hoc meetings to consider student welfare matters including stand
downs, suspensions, and other disciplinary matters.

Principal
The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:
2023 2022
Actual Actual
Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Salary and Other Payments 240 - 250 230 - 240
Benefits and Other Emoluments 0-10 0-10
Termination Benefits 0-0 0-0
Other Employees
The number of other employees with remuneration greater than $100,000 was in the following bands:
Remuneration 2023 2022
$000 FTE Number  FTE Number
100 -110 24.00 15.00
110-120 13.00 8.00
120-130 12,00 6.00
130 - 140 2.00 -
140-150 2.00 .
54.00 29.00

The disclosure for ‘'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal.

20. Compensation and Other Benefits Upon Leaving

The total value of compensation or other benefits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be trustses, committee member, or employees during
the financial year in relation to that cessation and number of persons to whom all or part of that total was payable was as follows:

2023 2022

Actual Actual
Total $ - % s
Number of People - -

CROWE
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21. Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities and no contingent assets except as noted below as at 31 December 2023 (Contingent liabilities and assets at
31 December 2022: nil).

Holidays Act Compli - schools payroll

The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of boards, through payroll service provider Education Payroll
Limited.

The Ministry continues ta review the schools sector pawoll to ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2008. An initial remediation payment has
been made to some current schaol employees. The Ministry is continuing to perform detailed analysis to finalise calculations and the potential
impacts of spacific individuals, as such this is expscted to resolve the liability for school boards.

22, Commitments

(a) Capital Commitments

At 31 Decsmber 2023, the Board had capital commitments of $216,424 {2022:$384,024) as a result of sntering the following contracts:

Remaining
Capital

Coniract Name Contract Amount Spend To Date| C i t

3
S|P-Shade Structures (221774} 270,946 268,770, 12,176
Flooting Replacement - Blocks C, G.M & S (226251) 122,850 10,258 12.59g|
C Block Refurbishment (240030) 363,668 346,691 16,977
S Roof Replacement (244897) 78,106 31238 46,888
L Block Skylight Flashing & Ceiling Tiles (244838) 40,307 40,307
Flood Remediation (233923} 16,797 2318 14,479
N Block Roof, Cladding & Ceiling repairs {244896) 25816 3707] 22,109
CX (M) Block Rationalisation {225414) 52,500 1,584 50.9151
Total 970,990 754,566 216,424|
(b) Operating Commitments
As at 31 December 2023 the Board has not sntered into any operating contracts.
{Operating commitments at 31 December 2022: nil)
23. Financial Instruments
The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instument categories are as follows:
Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
S $ $

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,950,961 2,844,923 3,236,216
Receivables 1,029,843 904,497 S04,497
Investments - Term Deposits 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Total Financial assets measured at amortised cost §.980,804 5.749,420 6140713
Fi ial liabilities ed at amortised cost
Payables 1,427 877 1,312,237 1,312,237
Borrowings - Loans 138,899 187,903 169,732
Finance Leases 113,877 177,875 177,875
Total Financial liabiliies measured at amortised Cost T575,758 1.628,015 1859,64

24. Events After Balance Date
There were no significant events after the balance date that impact these financial statements.
25. Comparatives

There have been a number of prior period comparatives which have besn redassifisd to maks disclosure consistent with the current vear.
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Crowe New Zealand Audit Partnership

CrOWG Level 17, 88 Shortland Street,

Auckland Central, Auckland 1010

Ci- Crowe Mail Centre, Private Bag 90106
Invercargill 9840

Main +64 9 303 4586
Fax +64 9309 1198

WIAW.Crowe Nz

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE READERS OF LONG BAY COLLEGE’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Long Bay College (the “School”). The Auditor-General has appointed me,
Brendan Lyon, using the staff and resources of Crowe New Zealand Audit Partnership, to carry out the audit
of the financial statements of the School on his behalf.

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of the School on pages 1 to 18, that comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2023, the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, statement
of changes in net assetsfequity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, and the notes to
the financial statements that include accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our opinion the financial statements of the School:
a) present fairly, in all material respects:

its financial position as at 31 December 2023; and

its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and

b) comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance with Public Sector —
Public Benefit Entity Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime.

Our audit was completed on 3 September 2024. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed.

The basis for our opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board and our
responsibilities relating to the financial statements, we comment on other information, and we explain our
independence.

Basis for our opinion

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, which incorporate the
Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) issued by the
New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Responsibilities of the auditor section of our report.

We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial statements

The Board is responsible on behalf of the School for preparing financial statements that are fairly presented
and that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand.

Findex (Aust) Ply Ltd, trading as Crove Australasia is & member of Crowe Global, a Swiss verein Each member firm of Crowe Global is a separate and
independert fegal entity. Findex (Aust) Pty Lid and its affiliates are not responsible or liabie for any acts or omissions of Crowe Global or any other member
of Crowe Global. Crowe Global does not render any professional services and does not have an ownership or partrership inferest in Findex (Aust) Py Lid.

Services are provided by Crowe New Zealand Audt Partnership an affiliate of Findex (Aust) Ply Lid
© 2024 Findiex (Aust) Pty Lid
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The Board is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable it to prepare financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board is responsible on behalf of the School for assessing the
School’s ability to continue as a going concem. The Board is also responsible for disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless there is an intention
to close or merge the School, or there is no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board’s responsibilities arise from section 134 of the Education and Training Act 2020.

Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole, are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes
our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carmried out in
accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or disclosures, and can arise from fraud or
error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the decisions of readers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

For the budget information reported in the financial statements, our procedures were limited to checking that
the information agreed to the School’s approved budget.

We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication ofthe financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also:

We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s intemal control.

We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board.

We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concem basis of accounting by the Board
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the School’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the School to cease to continue as a going concem.

We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We assess the risk of material misstatement arising from the school payroll system, which may still
contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the risk of material errors arising from
the system that, in our judgement, would likely influence readers’ overall understanding of the financial
statements.
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We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Our responsibilities arise from the Public Audit Act 2001.

Other information

The Board is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date of our audit
report is the Long Bay College - Statement of VVariance, 2023 Implementation of Plan EOY Report, Evaluation
and analysis of the student progress and achievement , Report on how the school has given effect to Te Tiriti
o Waitangi, Statement of compliance with employment policy, Statement of compliance with employment policy
(BIC) and Statement of KiwiSport funding, but does not include the financial statements, and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information. In
doing so, we consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or othenwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on our work,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Independence

We are independent of the School in accordance with the independence requirements of the Auditor-General's
Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence requirements of Professional and Ethical Standard 1
International Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (including International Independence Standards)
(New Zealand) (PES 1) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with or interests in the School.

é/—;

Brendan Lyon

Partner'

Crowe New Zealand Audit Partnership
On behalf of the Auditor-General
Auckland, New Zealand

ive division and Js
vice piferng w hict
iDaY rateasan sl e

1 The iile Paidner conveys ihal ine personise
(sharehoider) in is perent entily, Fi 5 L

ong he group of persons who hoid an equify infersst
nducied bir e parfnership is external avoll, conducied
& offarai Dy Findex Grauo Linded ate conducted by

21



Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Page | 73

Long Bay College - Statement of Variance

e Actions the board took to achieve its targets for the past year

e Anevaluation of the impact of the board’s actions, the outcomes of their actions and the
information used to determine those outcomes.

e Reasons for any differences between performance and targets.

e How the differences will inform the following year’s planning.

NZQA statistics are based on an enrolment measure. Students enrolled with the school for 70 calendar
days or more count towards Long Bay College data. Only domestic students are included in the
statistics. Up to 3 ethnicities are recorded for each student. Students are put against all three
ethnicities in the statistics.

Overall NCEA Achievement

The following table shows the number of students that were included in our NZQOA statistics for 2022
and how many could access the qualification by being enrolled in either 80 (level 1 only) or 60 credits
{levels 2 & 3). An important factor to consider is that due to Covid, 2020 to 2022 results included
Learning Recognition Credits and Unexpected Event Grades and lower thresholds for some NCEA
qualifications which perhaps inflated some results. However, this was not done in 2023 despite
disruption to learning and assessment due to extreme weather events and industrial action.

Level Number of students in year level Entered for sufficient credits
Y11 - NCEA Level 1 350 327
Y12 - NCEA Level 2 279 268
Y13 - NCEA Level 3 203 184
13 -UE 203 184
Year 11
NCEA L1
100.0 859 543
220 90.6 50.1
80.0 86.0
85.0
e 734
65.0 61.6
55.0
500
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Naonal FSBBand

In 2023, we had 299 Year 11 students achieve NCEA Level 1.

The achievement rate is well in excess of the national and ‘Few Socioeconomic Barriers’ (School Equity
Index Band) averages.
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The total endorsements at Level 1 decreased on 2022 by 3.2% from 2021 to 59.2%.

Year 11
NCEA Level 1 Excellence
400 365
35.0 327
300 2656

250

277265
214
200 167
15.0
100
50
0.0

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Naonal FS8
Band

Year 11

NCEA Level 1 Merit

400 362
35.0

385
316 i 328 331
300
250
200
15.0
10.0
50
00

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Naonal FSB
8and

347

Page | 74



Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Page | 75

2023 Year 11 Students
100.0
= 94.0 943 93.0 gy
%0.0
85.0 324 815
75.0
Long Bay Coliege Nz ona FSB Band

Literacy m Numeracy

meracy at

Our Year 11 students’ achievement of Level 1 Literacy (94.0%) and Numeracy (94.3%
national and Few Socioeconomic Barriers (School Equity Index Band).

) exceeds the

In 2023, there were 21 students who did not gain Level 1 Literacy and 20 without Numeracy. Of these
students, the majority were either not attending (despite work to get them into school) or learning
issues, including language, were a significant barrier plus four students who joined us late in the year.

Year 12
NCEA L2
100.0 97.2
947 gas 54.4
85.0 2: 910
93,0 85'6
85.0 !
800 ‘
75.0 7222 |
700 i
65.0 ‘
50.0 !
55.0 |
50.0 .
2019 200 2021 202 2023 Naonal Fs8Band

|

The NCEA Level 2 qualification was achieved by 91.0% of our students. This is the lowest rate in the last
5 years, while still significantly above the national and FSB band rates.

The overall endorsement rate at Level 2 is down slightly from the last year with 48.0% compared to
49.6% in 2022.
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400
35.0
300
250
20.0
15.0
100

50

0.0

40.0
35.0
30.0
250
200
150
10e

50

0o

231

2019

319

2019

Year 12

NCEA Level 2 Excellence

29.7

2020

293
244
2021 2022
Year 12

17.8 192
I 147 I

2023 Naonai FSB
Band

NCEA Level 2 Merit

306 305
272
5.2 | 239 |

309

2020

2021

2022

2023 Naona! FSB
Band




Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Year 13
NCEA L3
100.0 36.9
95.0 228 923
800 857 872
85.0 80.0
75.0 ]
70.0 £6.2 J
65.0
0.0
55.0 |
50.0 -
2018 2020 202 2022 2023 Nazional FSBBand

87.2% of our Year 13 students gained NCEA level 3 in 2023 which is significantly above both the national
and FSB band rates. Of the 203 students included in NZQA stats, 184 were entered for 60+ level 3
credits and 177 passed level 3.

The excellence endorsement rate has decreased. The overall endorsement in 2023 was 43.5%, the
lowest since 2019 (38.1%).
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Year 13
NCEA Level 3 Excellence
358
222 204
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Year 13
NCEA Level 3 Merit
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Year 13
UE

80.0 237 744
6.7 67.8
60.0
50.0
400
30.0
200
100

0.0
2018 2020 2021 2022 2023 Naional FSBBand
University Entrance

Year 13 students may work towards the University Entrance (UE) qualification. In 2022, 143 year 13
students gained this qualification.
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2023 Male Results
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2022 Female Results
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Both our female and male students have achieved at a higher level in all qualifications than the
comparison populations.

Ethnicity
Ethnicity reporting uses total response methodology so some students may appear in more than one
ethnicity grouping,.

At NCEA Level 3, we had 16 students who identified as Maori, 14 of whom were entered for 60 plus level
3 credits. Of these students 13 passed Level 3 with four of them gaining endorsements and 7 gaining
University Entrance. Seven students identified as belonging to the Pacific Peoples ethnicity, five passed
with one gaining an endorsement and two gaining UE,
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In year 12, there were 18 identifying as Maori with 15 entered for sufficient credits. All of these
students passed Level 2 with six gaining endorsements. Nine students identified as Pacific Peoples with

all passing Level 2. Four students gained an endorsement.

There were 31 students identifying as Maori in year 11 in 2022. Ten students gained an endorsement.
There were 27 students entered for sufficient credits (80+ level 1 credits) with all but five gaining NCEA
Level 1. All but one of the 18 students who identified as Pacific Peoples were entered for sufficient

credits with 17 passing Level 1. Eight students achieved an endorsement.
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Asian Results
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European Results
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Profile of Students Included in Long
Students are included in up to three ethnicity groupings dependlng on the ethnicities that they identify
with.
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Student Ethnicities
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Student Gender
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Junior Achievement

Junior students complete end of year (EOY) exams in English, Mathematics, Science and Social Science.

Results have been analysed by converting grades to values.

Therefore, the highest average value possible is 6.

Page | 84



Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Page | 85

Grade Value
Developing

Beginning
Achieved
Merit
Excellence

Not Submitted, Absent, Not yet assessed, Not
Attending, Not Applicable, Not entered

Ol AN

In 2023, there were 12 Year 10 core classes including one for Aspiring Scholars (AS) and one for students
who require academic English support (EAP) due to English not being their native/home language. Each
core class does English (or EAP), HPE, Science and Social Science together.

* Mathematics is taught separately with one enrichment class, 10MTR, doing NCEA Level 1 standards.
These students are not included in the Year 10 Mathematics results below as they completed NCEA
Level 1 assessments instead of the school end of year Mathematics exam. Consequently, the data
below is missing the high achieving Maths students. These students are included in the other subjects.

Average grade in EOY exams for students in each core class:

ENGLISH MATHEMATICS | SCIENCE | SOCIAL SCIENCE | EAP
10CE 2.95 3.26 2.74 2.69
10CH 2.81 2.63 2.09 3.67
10CR (EAP) 4.20 2.27 2.67
10U 3.43 3.92 2.79 3.41
10LN 3.59 2.79 211 3.33
10LW 3.43 3.58 2.99 3.43
10MO (AS) | 5.20 5.43 4.98 4.46
10SC 3,52 3.21 2.65 3.41
10WE 2.86 2.96 2.22 3.36
10WH 2.94 2.63 1.73 3.14
owi 2.68 3.25 2.63 321
10ZH 2.42 3.16 2.33 3.66

An average grade of 2,0 would indicate that on average the class was at or above achieved level in that
subject.

10MO is the Aspiring Scholars class and as expected the average grade for students in this class is higher
than the others. The Mathematics average reflects the 7 students who are in 10MO but NOT in the
Mathematics Enrichment class.

10CR is the English for Academic Purposes core class. This class completed English and Social Science
focused exams that were related to their course.
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Average grade in EOY exams by gender:
This chart indicates that females are achieving at a higher grade than males in these subject areas.

The gap is least significant in EAP and most notable in English and Social Science.

Average EQY Exam Result - Gender

2.50
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2.00
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1.0

ENGLISH MATHEMATICS SCIENCE SOCIAL SCIENCE
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Average grade in EOY exams by ethnicity:

All ethnicities, except European and Maori, are achieving a higher average in Mathematics followed by
Social Science with the Science average lowest for all ethnicities, except MELAA.

Note there will not be 10MTR {Mathematics Enrichment) students in mathematics averages of this
chart,
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Average EQY Exam Result - Ethnicity

overal As@an European M3or i Pasfika MELAA Other

ENGLISH 3.27 408 3.22 235 3.14 250 3.00

mMATHEMATICS 25 4564 256 3.05 3.29 3.82 400

MSCIENCE 263 3.08 258 223 21 282 250

W SOCIAL SCIENCE 343 431 331 3.07 400 361 3.00
EAP 267 2.67 258 3.00

ENGLISH ®mMATHEMATICS mMSCIENCE mSOCIAL SCIENCE EAP

Average grade distribution in EOY exams by faculty:

This chart shows the percentage of students have an average grade falling in each of the bands. The
table below shows the number of students relating to each band.

The lack of 10MTR (Mathematics Enrichment) students in this chart is not significant this year
{compared with 2022.

Students with an average of 2 or less are not passing all of the EQY exam compaonents in that subject.
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EOY EXAM RESULTS - Distribution

ENGLISH MATHEMATICS SCIENCE SOCIAL 5CIENCE EAP

& OR LESS 39 82 30 57 1

=5 ORLESS 45 0 38 45 3

W4 OR LESS 50 81 37 56 4

W3 ORLESS 80 0 64 45 10

2 ORLESS 31 143 168 103 14
20RLESS W3ORLESS M4ORLESS W5ORLESS m6ORLESS

In 2022, there are 14 Year 9 core classes including one for Aspiring Scholars {(AS) and one for students
who require academic English support (EAP) due to English not being their native/home language. Each
core class does English (or EAP), HPE, Mathematics, Science and Social Science together.

ENGLISH MATHEMATICS | SCIENCE SOCIAL SCIENCE EAP
9Cu 3.32 3.19 2.07 3.61
9FN 3.15 3.67 2.73 2.85
9FR 3.41 3.29 2.55 3.23
9HU 2,43 2.50 2.07 2.77
oLP 3.21 3.72 3.74 3.97
9LR (AS) 4.87 5.87 4.67 5.37
9LU (EAP) 3.36 2.22 3.47
aMmI 2.67 3.34 2.08 3.48
9MR 3.17 2.81 2.05 3.22
90N 3.54 3.57 321 3.86
90w 3.02 3.20 2.38 247
9PW 3.74 2.86 3.17 3.53
9TA 2.87 3.22 2.94 293
9TR 2.60 3.23 2.30 3.44

An average grade of 2.0 would indicate that on average the class was at or above achieved level in that
subject.
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9LR is the Aspiring Scholars class and as expected the average grade for students in this class is higher
than the others.

9LU is the English for Academic Purposes core class. This class completed English and Social Science
focused exams that were related to their course.

Average grade in EOY exams by gender:
This chart indicates that females are achieving at a higher grade than males in all subject areas.

The gap is least significant in Mathematics and most notable in Social Science,

Average EQY Exam Result - Gender

3 20
2.50
2 0
150

nn
1.0C
0
0.50

00

ENGLISH MATHEMATICS SCIENCE SOCIAL SCIENCE

FaM

Average grade in EOY exams by ethnicity:

The Science average is the lowest for all ethnicities. Sacial Science has the highest average for Maori,
Pasifika and MELAA.
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Average EQY Exam Result - Ethnicity

450

400

3.50

3.00

250

2.00

150

1.00

0.50

0.00
overal As@an European Maor i Pasfika MELAA Other
ENGLISH 3.24 3.73 3.21 3.20 2.56 3.16 250
mMATHEMATICS 342 208 340 3.00 233 3.12 3.00
WSCIENCE 274 3.16 277 2.26 214 235 138
WSOCIAL SCIENCE 346 3901 345 3.37 2.61 3.25 250

EAP 47 344 3.63 267

ENGLISH ®MATHEMATICS mSCIENCE = SOCIAL SCIENCE EAP

Average grade distribution in EOY exams by faculty:

This chart shows the percentage of students have an average grade falling in each of the bands. The
table below shows the number of students relating to each band.

Students with an average of 2 or less are not passing all of the EOY exam components in that subject.
This percentage is lower for Year 9 in 2023 compared with Year 10 in 2023 for all subjects except
English.
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EOY EXAM RESULTS - Distribution

100% . ’ .
S0% 5t i
80% §
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
0%
ENGLISH MATHEMATICS SCIENCE SOCIAL SCIENCE EAP
S ORLESS 53 83 32 65 6
m5>ORLESS 45 o 54 41 4
W2 ORLESS 63 137 51 63 2
W3 ORLESS 79 o 80 g1 8
20RLESS 123 164 171 106 5

2O0RLESS M3ORLESS M4QRLESS mS5ORLESS mEORLESS

School Profile

This chart shows the distribution of the 71 ethnicities our students identified with as of 14 July 2023.

Detailed Ethnicity

SOUTN ATTICIN LUGUEN, 104

A comprehensive overview of the evaluation of the Board’s actions and their impacts can be found in
the School Profile and Strategic Plan 2024 document below:
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LONG BAY COLLEGE 2023 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN EOY REPORT:
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LONG BAY COLLEGE 2023 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN EOY REPORT:
T DIVERSITY, EQUITY & INCLUSION (TE REREKETANGA, TE TIKA, TE WHAKAURU)
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LONG BAY COLLEGE
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2023 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN EOY REPORT:
EXCEPTIONAL LEARNING (TINO AKORANGA)
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LONG BAY COLLEGE
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2023 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN EOY REPORT:

CONNECTIONS. RELATIONSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS (WHANAUNGATANGA)
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‘community
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Evaluation and analysis of student progress and achievement

An evaluation and analysis on the school’s student progress and achievement, assessed against
expectations across the curriculum, and including students whose needs have not yet been well met.

This evaluation and analysis is simifar to what schools already do to support governance and leadership
activities. This was also required previously through Nafional Administration Guidelines (NAG) 1b and 2d.
Therefore, you should be able to use your existing data collection and reporting systems to do this
evaluation.

This evajuation and analysis shows how all your students have progressed and achieved over the
last year. This is different from your statement of variance which reports on the progress your
school has made against the targets set out in your annual implementation plan.

The key audience for this continues to be your community so it must be written in a way that they
will understand.

If changes to evaluation approaches are needed as part of implementing the updated national curricufum
we wiff communicate these fo schools as soon as possible through the Ministry website. Support will be
avaitable through your local Ministry office and through your ERO Evaluation Partner.

For information on how to do an evaluation and analysis. check out pages 35— 39 in our Leading Local
Curriculum Guide — Strategic planning guide. Note that this document was written for secondary schools
however the section on evaluation can apply to afl schools.

Your evaluation and analysis must.

* include how your schoof's students have performed across the national curricula,

This means your school considers the impact of your jocal curriculum, as a whaole, on the
performance of your students (as you wotild have done previously under NAG b and 24d).

While this does not mean each learning area requires its own individual evaluation and analysis,
your school needs to be considering how you know students have made expected
progress across the learning areas.

The approach to evaluation and analysis is flexible and will reflect the needs of your school's focal
community; as a starting point, your school could consider the curricuilim and assessment
priotities that have been faid out in their strategic and annual planning.
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* protect your student's personal information - this is required under the Privacy Act 2020 —
make sure you read our guidance on this on our webpage Publishing your documents online —

Ministry of Education. There are also some e-lfearning modules on the Privacy Commissioner
website that you might find useful.

e use simple words (free from jargon where possible) and sentence structures to make information
more understandable for your community. This is a new requirement to ensure akonga, whanau
and communities have the information they need to effectively participate in their school's
planning and reporting process.

o Digital.govt.nz have range of resources on writing in plain language including:
= Plain Language
o Plain English
e Simple sentences
= Toneand voice
= Content design
o Ensure you use inclusive language
= Inclusive language — digital.govt
o Ensure your fanguage does not promote deficit stereotypes e.g. use “working towards”
rather than "not achieving”

Further support can be found here:

e Measuring progress across the curriculum / Assessment and reporting guide / Home -
Assessment (tki.org.nz)

e Help for Boards (nzstaresourcecentre.org.nz)

* Report time! /Reporting to parents & whanau /Home - Assessment (tki org.nz)

Initiatives
Analysis of Variance considerations informing strategic direction and approaches.

Junior and Senior Assessment Calendars

Our Quality Assurance (QA) data supports reflection, iteration and development of our senior courses.
The regular and ongoing support of our middle leaders by our Senior Team scaffolding that process.
This acting as a significant driver of our staff and organizational capability and capacity to drive,
analyse and evaluate student progress and achievement.

Data

2023 Analysis of Variance {Statement of Variance).docx —pages 7 to 11
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NCEA data is directly considered by our wider staff as part of QA. Student performance in
achievement and unit standard for all NCEA courses is collated and considered. That data analysis and
evaluation further supported by comparison to schoals in equivalent equity bands, national average
and performance in prior years.

Data providing for analysis of priority learners and consideration of gender and ethnicity variance in
the students on courses. Variances between teachers involved in the delivery of those factors also
described.

Junior and Senior assessment calendar data supporting responsive interventions, inform curriculum
design, discussion and support by SLT of Faculty and subsequent reporting in QA.

Commentary on data

Level 1

In 2023, we had 299 Year 11 students achieve NCEA Level 1.

The achievement rate is well in excess of the national and decile averages.

The total endorsements at Level 1 decreased on 2022 by 3.2% from 2021 to 59.2%.

Our Year 11 students’ achievement of Level 1 Literacy (94.0%) and Numeracy (94.3%) exceeds the
national and Few Socioeconomic Barriers (School Equity Index Band).

Level 2

The NCEA Level 2 qualification was achieved by 91.0% of our students. This is the lowest rate in the
last 5 years, while still significantly above the national and FSB band rates.

The overall endorsement rate at Level 2 is down slightly from the last year with 48.0% compared to
49.6% in 2022,

Level 3

87.2% of our Year 13 students gained NCEA level 3 in 2023 which is significantly above both the
national and FSB band rates. Of the 203 students included in NZQA stats, 184 were entered for 60+
level 3 credits and 177 passed level 3.

The excellence endorsement rate has decreased. The overall endorsement in 2023 was 43.5%, the
lowest since 2019 (38.1%).

Year 13 students may work towards the University Entrance (UE) qualification. In 2022, 143 year 13
students gained this qualification.

Junior and Senior assessment calendar data allows for responsive tracking of all students. This
supporting changes in programme and approach for individuals and groups at the College were
needed as well as informing our wider consideration of the efficacy of our programmes of study.

Course of study review in QA directly informing Faculty and school wide inquiry focused on improving
student outcomes across the school. Development and delivery of strategic action plans our historic
practice.

Outcomes

In 2024, all Faculty are developing Action plans that:

Support curriculum design
e High academic achievement
o Explicit consideration of whole school teaching and learning philosophy, tino akoranga.
(Namely, the role of formative assessment and science of learning approaches that place a
high value of cognitive science-based approaches and our support of literacy and numeracy).

Our approaches deliberatively mindful of our responsibilities relating to Te Tiriti O Waitangi, this
includes the visibility of the Tataiako in practice, cultural competency, considerate of Matauranga
Madori, and culturally responsive practice considerate of Mana Orite.




Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Page | 108

Report on how the school has given effect to Te Tiriti o Waitangi

Giving effect to Te Tiriti o Waitangi is one of the board’s primary objectives. You should describe
here anything your board has done to work towards this objective that hasn't already been
reported on in other sections of the annual report such as the statement of variance or evaluation
of student progress and achievement.
Section 127(1)(d) of the Education and Training Act 2020 defines how schools must give effect to
Te Tiriti o Waitangi by:
o working to ensure that its plans, policies, and local curriculum reflect local tikanga Maori,
matauranga Maori, and te ao Maori; and
o taking all reasonable steps to make instruction available in tikanga Macri and te reo
Maori; and
o achieving equitable outcomes for Maori students.
You must include progress that your school has made towards making instruction available in
tikanga and te reo Maori.
If you haven't already covered all parts of 127(1)(d) in your statement of variance, then you
should report on them here.
If your statement of variance doesn't cover all you have done to give effect to Te Tiriti o Waitangi
then you should report on it here.
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Initiatives

PLD

Long Bay College has engaged in a range of PLD over the past three years since the implementation of
our Wednesday morning PLD sessions. Those sessions have included a range of learning relevant to
culturally responsive practice and cultural competency. We have also engaged with learning via
Teacher Only Days that has focused on the Tataiako cultural competencies, and New Zealand’s
bicultural partnership under Te Tiriti o Waitangi.

In 2023 Long Bay College staff completed an Aromatai self-reflection survey, indicating their next
steps for learning in the culturally responsive and culturally competent elements of their practice. This
survey provides use with further detail regarding staff perceptions of their own abilities in these
spaces.

As we move into 2024, ensuring alignment with our wider school educational philosophy, Tino
Akoranga, becomes important for ensuring the mutual reinforcement of learning and avoiding split
attention. As such, the plan below considers a way forward, combining our learnings from the last few
years and carefully articulating the alignment that exists. The sessions below are also responsive to
the findings of the 2023 Aromatai, which was communicated to staff as a goal on initial completion in
T2, 2023. Throughout all session below include a conscious connection to CRP, CC, Tataiako and Tino
Akoranga.

Our wharenui, and Tikanga protocols for our classrooms

What is the history of Te Puna Waiake (our school wharenui)? What are the Tikanga protocols
that we should be aware of. What is the rationale for those protocols? How might we
integrate this into our current class Tikanga?

e Returning to Cultural Responsivity, and Cultural Competency.
What is cultural responsivity? What is cultural competence? How do they relate to Tino
Akoranga?

¢ Returning to the Tataiako
What are the Tataiako, and how do they relate to my practice, our faculty’s practice, and our
work as a kura? How do they relate to Tino Akoranga?

* Simple Te Reo for Long Bay College staff.
What are some of the basic phrases we can use in the classroom, and in our daily life? How
can we move beyond greetings?

e Unpacking Weeks 2-5
How can our learning be integrated into our classroom Tikanga? How can our learning be
integrated into our teaching and learning approaches, such as formative assessment?

e Powhiri protocols and Hui protocols
What are the important protocols for Péwhiri and Hui? What are the reasons for those
protocols?
How might we apply these in our practice?

e Further unpacking of weeks 2-7 (In faculties, using scaffolds).
How can our learning be integrated into our classroom Tikanga? How can our learning be
integrated into our teaching and learning approaches, such as formative assessment? What
are our next steps?

A focus for staff PLD early Term 4 will be to learn our school Haka. Junior students will be supported
to learn this well during Term 4 Projects.
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MOE PLD Funded Hours — 300 Hours over 24-month period. 167 Hours used in 2023

e MOE Facilitator — Te Puheke (Cultural Flow) connects communities with Te Ao Maori to
develop authentic cultural understanding.

e Iwi Partnership was investigated in 2023. Key staff met with Te Kawerau a Maki and
completed a Cultural Induction with Ngati Manuhiri. 2024 hopes to finalise a formal
partnership to ensure other areas of the Strategic Plan are achieved.

e PLD with HoF's supporting the development of Faculty Te Tiriti o Waitangi Action Plans

e  PLD full staff understanding importance of Tarangawaewae our place.

e Supporting the development of a Matauranga Maori Junior Course.

e Te Wheti Programme led by Haki Lloyd.

e Co-writing our school Waiata and teaching staff the significance of the lyrics, kura pepeha
within and link to our school values,

e 2024 continued focus will be Te Wheta and Iwi Partnerships

Waiata — Tamaki Herenga Waka E

Written in collaboration by Huia King (Te Puheke: MOE PLD Funded Hours) and LBC Head of Music.
The Head of Te Reo Maori had worked with students to ensure their ideas were included in the lyrics.
Te PGheke supported by providing insight into the local area to create a pepeha for the kura and this is
shared within the waiata.

Staff learnt the waiata during PLD in term 3 and 4 and performed if publicly for the first time at the
Academic Prizegiving. Staff now sing it in tautoko (support) at Pdwhiri and key events. During 2024
Kapa haka continue to learn and our school choir will add it to their repertoire.

Te Wheti Programme

Te Whetu is a 10-week kaupapa (programme) for boys which focusses on leadership skills/qualities
and personal development through a Te Ao Maori lens. Te Whare tapa Wha is the framework which is
utilised to facilitate this growth with the aim of having all pillars full or close to full by the end of the
kaupapa. At the end of this kaupapa our rangatahi will have acquired a kete with tools to manage
challenges, they'll have a greater understanding of who they are, understand what's a healthy vs
unhealthy relationship and overall have a foundation to be able to be the best versions of themselves.
All groups who completed the programme in 2023 said it was a safe space to talk. They felt they
learnt about handling stress and more about themselves as individuals.

In 2024 the programme has targeted Year 9 boys and includes termly catch ups with students who had
completed the programme previously.

Tama Ora (Harbour Sport Initiative)

During 2023 Harbour Sport continued their Tama Ora pilot programme that commenced at Long Bay
College in 2022, This involved regular hui with Year 10 and 11 taitama, who whakapapa Maori and/or
Pasifika. The initiative focused on healthy lifestyles which aimed to tautoko the boys with leadership
skills, employment opportunities, nutrition, and physical activities, all of which are delivered from an
Ao Maori view. Students were also upskilled in Whakapapa, Karakia, Tikanga and Taonga Takaro. On

average 16-19 boys would attend. Focus for each term:

Term 1 Ki o-Rahi
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e The learning of the game culminated in 4 North Harbour schools playing against each other in
a competition,

Term 2: Careers (ICE — Inspire Create Engage) and Matariki

e |CE presented 2 x information sessions for akonga, about the internships they offer. A Year 12
student followed up with ICE and completed a holiday internship at a law firm in the July
school holidays.

o The last session of the term involved learning about the importance of planting as part of
maramataka and Matariki. Restore Hibiscus and Bays and the Long Bay Park Ranger supported
the group with equipment and 20 Harakeke so the group could plant along the fenceline in the
North east corner of the school. The plan is to have dkonga tending to the plants so that when
big enough they can be used as learning resource for raranga / weaving etc.

Term 3: Atua Matua / Taonga Takaro
e hui focused on learning about Atua Maori and their connection to the taiao / environment.

Matauranga Maori Core Class

During enrolment in 2023 students had the opportunity to identify if they would like to participate in
this programme of study. 58 students and whanau indicated they were interested with 1 core class
established for 2024 as a pilot for this year to be considered for wider implementation when the
junior curriculum is reviewed in 2025, 2 students were selected for our Aspiring Scholars programme
and have the opportunity to attend the sessions yet remain in their core class.

Matauranga Maori focuses on developing student understanding of Maori knowledge. This course is a
one period a week, timetabled class and focuses on foundational Maori values such as tangata
whenuatanga (affirming Maori world view), manaakitanga {care and respect for each other), and
kaitiakitanga (sustainability and guardianship of our environment). Students will learn about parakau /
oral histories and visit our local tohu whenua / landmarks to understand who was here before us and
how they interacted with this land. Students will learn skills and knowledge of Maori technology past,
and how it is relevant and valuable in the present and into the future. Learning is both inside and
outside the classroom, including visits to a Marae and Long Bay Park

Te Manawanui

Statistics inform us that Maori and Pasifika students are highly under-represented at university. As
part of a strategic initiative aimed at improving academic outcomes for Maori and Pasifika dkonga, our
Year 9 Maori and Pasifika akonga have been identified through the school roll and have been placed in
a mentoring program that has been set up to support akonga achievement with the goal of attaining
University Entrance (UE). While not every student plans to go to university, attaining UE provides our
students with options should their plans change.

The basis of the first meeting will be to establish a relationship between the mentor, the akonga and
the whanau, to find out what the akonga is feeling about their learning, what they like and dislike
about their classes, what the akonga feels the mentor can do to support their learning, help with
course selection, and to offer support with any other issues or opportunities that arise. Essentially the
mentor will offer support, and advocate for akonga.
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In 2023 each mentor had an allocation of 13 students. The matching of students and mentors is
carefully considered.

2023 Mentors were:
e Strategic Support: Improving outcomes for Maori and Pasifika Students who also leads and
delivers the programme,
e Maori and Pasifika Coordinator
o Maori and Pasifika Community Liaison
e Te reo Maori Teacher Trainee

Student numbers for 2024 are 46 Year 9 and 48 Year 10 Akonga. With the increase in numbers an
additional strategic support role has been created ‘Improving Outcomes for Junior Maori and Pasifika
Students’. Outcomes of the role are:

e Supporting the Maori and Pasifika Te Manawanui Programme.

e Mentoring junior Maori and Pasifika students.

¢ Increased academic performance and cultural involvement of junior Maori and Pasifika
students.
Improved attendance of junior Maori and Pasifika students
Celebrating Maori/Pasifika success as Maori/Pasifika.
Students gaining a sense of belonging at Long Bay College
Developing stronger community relationships with Whanau

Maori and Pasifika Community Liaison

Maori and Pasifika Community Liaison was appainted in 2023 and continues in 2024.

Key responsibilities are:
e Build productive relationships with our Maori and Pasifika families and the school.
e Build productive relationships with our Maori and Pasifika students and the school.

Actively promote Maori and Pasifika student successes.

Truancy Support.

e Academic mentoring for Maori and Pasifika students. Working alongside the ‘Strategic
Support — Improving outcomes for Maori and Pasifika students to promote, model and
support Maori and Pasifika students to experience success.

e Develop leadership roles for Maori and Pasifika students.

e Assist teachers become familiar with Pasifika cultural backgrounds and aspirations.
The person who currently holds this role is a key member of Kapa haka, co leads the Box Fit initiative
and organises the Whanau Hui Komiti that sits within our Whanau hui shaping the direction of our hui.
This person is integral to the student group Te Waha Wai.

Maori and Pasifika Kaiarahi — Oneroa Kahui Ako Within School Lead
For 2024 a new role was created to support our senior students proactively from the start of the year.
Outcomes of the role are:
e Academic Mentoring for Y11-13 Maori and Pasifika akonga.
e Increased NCEA performance.
e Increased visibility across the school of Maori and Pasifika dkonga and collaborating with
kaiako for improved outcomes.
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Support and deliver better outcomes for Maori, Pasifika students by weekly tracking.
Collating opportunities for financial support e.g., Scholarships, grants etc.

Students gaining a sense of belonging at Long Bay College.

Developing stronger community relationships with Whanau.

Te Ao Maori - Oneroa Kahui Ako Within School Lead
In 2024 a Kaiako was appointed to teach te reo Maori to our senior Level 2 and 3 students. The
person took on the role of Kapa haka Tutor alongside the within school role which raises the profile of
Te Ao Maori for akonga across the school.
The Outputs of the role are:
Understand and recognise of the unique status of tangata whenua in Aotearoa New Zealand
* Understand and acknowledge the histories, heritages, languages, and cultures of partners to
Te Tiriti o Waitangi
e Practise and develop the use of te reo and tikanga Maori. Ensure a cross section of akonga
involved in Te Waha Wai
e |nvestigate and understand our place within the local Maori culture in relation to tikanga,
matauranga and te ao Maori
¢ Inputin Assemblies to upskill students in all things Maori —whakamana akonga (to empower
students) Maori to take a lead in this

e Co-lead Te Waha Wai

¢ Lead logistics of external groups e.g., Tama Ora

e leading Matariki and Te Wiki o te reo Maori celebrations

¢ Increased engagement of Maori and Pasifika Whanau hui / Fono

e Co-representing the school at the Maori hui with the Kahui Ako
Box Fit

To improve and contribute to support attendance and engagement of students at Long Bay College
through a non-contact boxing fitness programme.

In partnership with Te Oneroa Boxfit Academy, our Maori & Pasifika Community Liaison weekly box fit
sessions for both Tane (bays); Wahine (girls) and the occasional sports teams as individual groups.
The programme started in Term 2 2023, with the focus on Tuakana-Teina, a concept from te ao Maori,
which refers to the relationships between an older (tuakana) person and a younger (teina) person. A
senior student was often paired with a junior for different drills or teaching new drills together.
Sessions start in a circle formation with karakia (Whakataka Te Hau) and finishes with a
karakia/whakatauki — more recently student involved and lead.

Student voice collected from 5 Maori boys highlighted:

Skills and Knowledge learnt

Positive impact on listening

Encouraging leaders

2 students reported that while it did not necessarily improve their overall attendance it was improved
on that day of the week.

For 2024 the Wahine group has 51 TeamReach Members and 57 Tane members.

Te Manukura
In 2019 Drina Paratene, Kaumatua Rawiri Wharemate, Macy Paipa (Former Cultural Prefect) and
members of SLT shaped a role to promote Maori Leadership within our rangatahi. The role of tangata
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whenua student rep carries the title of Te Manukura (highly esteemed leader) and the unique role is
to be recognised and respected within the wider school. The role of Te Manukura is underpinned by
whakamanatanga [empowerment]. To empower the student through leadership opportunities
primarily focused on leading M3ori initiatives such as Matariki, Te Wiki o te Reo M3aori and being a role
madel for other akonga Maori. Te Manukura shares Maori perspectives on other cultural/school
matters where and when relevant and necessary.

In 2024 Jacob Karanga is Te Manukura. He leads Kapa haka and has played a significant role at key
events including our Powhiri and Tiriti o Waitangi assembly. Jacob is included in the Maori and
Pasifika staff meetings and is a key contributor in this space.

Te Waha Wai
Maori and Pasifika student group who raise the profile of cultural events and give their voice to
support the strategic development of the school.

Whanau Hui

Our Whanau hui TeamReach has 69 members and 20 are in regular attendance each meeting. A
smaller number of parents make up an inner Whanau Komiti who help shape the direction of our
meetings and events. Currently there are 6 -7 members in the komiti which is led by a BOT member
and our Maori and Pasifika Community Liaison.

Our Whanau Hui has shifted focus for 2024 with support of key events being the emphasis of the
meetings. Akonga and whinau joined in to supervise students and siblings during the year 9 Atawhai
evening, then again to prepare kai for the Cultural Day food festival. Staff who have key roles
supporting Maori and Pasifika students attend the Whanau Hui.

Maori and Pasifika Prizegiving
This will be formalised in 2024 with special awards created to suit Maori and Pasifika values and
service. For 2023 this was held at Long Bay Regional Park as part of our end of year celebrations.

Level 2 Te Reo Maori

In 2023 two Akonga/students sat Level 2 te reo Maori via Te Aho o Te Kura Pounamu (Te Kura distance
education) assisted by a full immersion teacher trainee for limited sessions throughout the year. Both
students gained 6 credits Panui kia mohio ki te reo o te ao torotoro (1 gained Excellence and
Achieved),

In 2024 Level 2 and Level 3 Te Reo Maori are being taught as a full immersion course by our new
Kaiako. The class consists of one Year 13 studying Level 3, and seven akonga/students studying Level
2 Te Reo Maori (one is a Year 11 akonga). Only two 2 Level 2 akonga/students completed Level 1 Te
reo Maori, the other five did not. Five of the eight akonga/students are Maori.

Level 1 Te Reo Maori included Eight Akanga/students (six kotiro/girls and two tama/boys)

Our 2023 data resulted in 25% achieving 6/18 credits, 37.5% achieving 12/18 credits, 37.5% achieving
the full 18/18 credits offered. Our overall results were: Not Submitted 8%, Not Achieved 17%,
Achieved 58%, Achieved with Merit 17%, Achieved with Excellence 0%.

The internal results were higher than the external. (Internal = 81% at Achieved or higher, External =
63% at Achieved of higher). Of the internal standards our tahinga results (writing portfolio), were
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higher than koérero results (speaking portfolio). We achieved one Merit endorsement for 2023 Level 1
Te Reo Maori.
Six of our akonga were Maori and Pasifika — they along with our other two akonga formed our small
class. The Kaupapa Maori approach in our school’s Maori whare (Te Puna Waiake) provided a warm,
supportive, and caring space, much like a whanau. High expectations were explicit, and the prior
knowledge and cultural capital these akonga brought to our class were valued. This had a positive
impact on the learning that took place when they attended (and may have encouraged more
attendance for those who struggled with this). The connection and relationships established with
whanau also had a positive impact for these akonga. We acknowledged that our Pasifika
whanaunga/kin respond positively to similar approaches for our akonga Maori and share similar
cultural values. Three of our akonga were tagged as ‘neuro-diverse’ according to our school records.
These approaches had a positive impact so that akonga were able to achieve, particularly in the
internal assessments.
Areas of focus for 2024:
e Continue to increase numbers —in 2024 we are pleased to be offering Levels 1,2 and 3 Te reo
Maori classes with kaiako, without using Te Kura.
e We now offer a full year 10 programme which we hope will better prepare our akonga in
foundational language for the Level 1 course.
e We are lucky to have the expertise of an additional kaiako/teacher this year and look to the
possibility of offering Te Ao Haka as an NCEA subject for 2025,
e QOur future goal is with increased numbers more kaiako will be employed and Maori Studies
can become its own faculty.
¢ Continue strategies for improving NCEA results include:
o Greater exposure to a breadth of vocabulary.
o More opportunities and emphasis on kdrero / speaking.
o Using schoolwide systems consistently e.g. assessment calendar, tracking, and
checkpoints to raise Merit and Excellence endorsements, and reduce Not Achieved /
Not Submitted submissions.
o Expose akonga to role models and careers.
e The 2024 Level 1 course has 12 students.

Year 9 and Year 10 Te Reo Maori

A range of activities is included in these courses to support panui (reading) / tuhituhi (writing), korero
(speaking), whakarongo (listening) in Te reo Maori. Use of IRDPX (input, recognition, discrimination,
production, extension) as a language teaching strategy is interwoven through the teaching and
learning and a range of rauemi / resources are incorporated to stimulate and encourage engagement
in literacy learning. Nga Whainga Ako (Learning Intentions) and Nga Paearu Angitu (Success Criteria)
are reflected in the course.

Foundational Uara Maori / Maori values are implicit in our classroom culture and schemes, and
explicit in our teaching and learning — wananga (robust dialogue), whanaungatanga (respectful
relationships), manaakitanga (showing integrity and respect of ahurea Maori / Maori culture), Tangata
Whenuatanga (affirming 3konga Maori as Maori), Ako (taking responsibility for our learning and
learning from each other).

Year 9 Te Reo Maori is a semester course and in 2024 Year 10 has reverted back to a full year course
to support improved outcomes in senior programmes,

In 2023 we have the 30 akonga/students in Year 9 Te reo Maori and 22 dkonga/students in the year 10
class.

In 2024 we have the 22 dkonga/students in Year 9 Te reo Maori. The reduction may reflect offering
the Matauranga Maori core class. With 47 akonga/students in two separate year 10 classes we expect
to see a rise in the Level 1 Te Reo Maori course in 2025.
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Statement of compliance with employment policy

‘Reporting on the prir
How have you met your obligations to provide
good and safe working conditions?

What is in your equal employment
opportunities programme?
How have you been fulfilling this programme?

How do you practise impartial selection of
suitably qualified persons for appointment?

How are you recognising,
— The aims and aspirations of Maori,
— The employment requirements of
Maori, and
Greater involvement of Maori in the
Education service?

ciples of being a Good Empl!

loyer

Yes

We have a programme to identify processes that
contribute to employment inequality. We work
to change these processes and promote equal
employment apportunities for individuals and
groups of people. Our EEO policy and programme
is available to all Long Bay College staff.

Our EEO programme includes:

e developing a policy statement and
establishing objectives
appointing an EEO representative
consulting with staff to hear any
concerns

e creating an employee database (with
informed consent for any EEO data
collected)

e encouraging staff to participate in
training and career development

e programme monitoring through staff
meetings and board reports

* reviewing employment and personnel
policies and processes.

Al of our appointments are made on merit with

the best candidate to serve our communities
needs being appointed. Gender, ethnicity, sexual
orientation, religion and other possible
discriminatory factors are not considered as part
of the selection process.

We promote equal opportunities by applying our
EEO framework to all relevant school policies and
procedures, particularly those relating to
employment (e.g. recruitment and selection,
training, professional development, and
promotion).

This is to ensure that we:
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treat current and prospective staff fairly
make decisions based on relevant merit
work to eliminate bias and discrimination
Fulfil our obligations towards Te Tiriti o
Waitangi

o o o o

How have you enhanced the abilities of All of our staff have access to both extensive,

individual employees? weekly, in-house Professional Learning and
Development opportunities and are also
supported by a significant budget for external
PLD opportunities. We conduct a workplace
survey for our staff to aid decision making and
strategy to support the workforce. We also have
an internal ‘middle leadership development
programme’ run in conjunction with the
Springboard Trust and the University of Auckland
for up to 6 members of staff per year.

How are you recognising the employment .

: developing a policy statement and
requirements of women?

establishing objectives
appointing an EEO representative
consulting with staff to hear any
concerns

e creating an employee database (with
informed consent for any EEO data
collected)

e encouraging staff to participate in
training and career development

e programme monitoring through staff
meetings and board reports

e reviewing employment and personnel
policies and processes.

How are you recognising the employment « developing a policy statement and
requirements of persons with disabilities? establishing objectives

e appointing an EEO representative
consulting with staff to hear any
concerns

e creating an employee database (with
informed consent for any EEO data
collected)

® encouraging staff to participate in
training and career development

e programme monitoring through staff
meetings and board reports

® reviewing employment and personnel
policies and processes.
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v Do you operate an EEO programme/policy?

Has this policy or programme been made available to staff?

Does your EEO programme/policy include training to raise awareness of
issues which may impact EEO?

Has your EEO programme/policy appointed someone to coordinate
compliance with its requirements?

Does your EEO programme/policy provide for regular reporting on
compliance with the policy and/or achievements under the policy?
Does your EEO programme/policy set priorities and objectives?

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes




Long Bay College Annual Report 2023

Page | 119

Statement of compliance with employment policy (BIC)

Long Bay College is dedicated to staffing the school with the best possible leadership, teaching, and
support personnel available.

Long Bay College board acts as a good employer and takes all reasonable steps to build working
relationships based on trust, confidence, and good faith. The board treats employees fairly and properly

in all aspects of their employment as required by the Public Service Act 2020 and complies with
legislation on employment and personnel matters. The board complies with the conditions contained in
employment contracts for teaching and non-teaching staff.

The board:

Takes all steps, as far as is reasonably practicable, to meet its primary duty of care obligations to
ensure good and safe working conditions for employees and responds to all reasonable
concerns and requests made by employees.

Considers staff health and wellbeing (hauora) and work-life balance and considers applications
for flexible working arrangements.

Ensures that all employees maintain proper standards of integrity and conduct, and a concern
for the safety and wellbeing of students, colleagues, and public interest.

Promotes high levels of staff performance through:

o Performance management and professional development (including budgeting for
training and development programmes intended to enhance the abilities of individual
employees).

o Acknowledgement of staff achievements.

o Salary units and management allowances and non-contact time.

Deals effectively and fairly with any concerns through the concerns and complaints and
protected disclosure procedures.

The board meets reporting and administrative requirements by:

Referring to the school's Equal Employment Opportunities policy in its annual report on the
extent of its compliance as a good employer

Ensuring that systems are in place for keeping employee files safe and secure.

All staff and volunteers have been Police Vetted. Dates are recorded in kamar and an alert
ensures these are completed every 3 years.

Teachers are registered and hold a current practising certificates, or have a limited authority to
teach, and are therefore police vetted.

Confirm that any provisionally certificated teachers have received appropriate induction and
mentoring.

The school annually assesses the principal against professional standards, and regularly assesses
the performance of teachers

Procedures for staff selection and appointment are being implemented correctly, including
identity and registration checks, and board delegation for appointment committees.
Supporting policies for induction, staff conduct, and professional development are being
implemented
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Long Bay College complies with the Equal Employment Opportunities (EEO) policy and a
statement on EEOQ is included in the annual report (including any issues from the previous year).
All procedures relating to physical restraint have been followed, and that all requirements to
notify, monitor, and report have been met. Confirm that any non-teaching staff have been
authorised in writing.

Staff authorised to apply restraint receive appropriate training and support
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LONG BAY COLLEGE

Care, create, excel

s‘

Statement of Kiwisport funding

To Whom it May Concern

In 2023 Long Bay College received $40,346.27 + GST in Kiwisport funding to support our sports
programme.

The funding was applied to subsidise the wages of our Sports Co-ordinators.

Kind regards

GRSy

Richard Beechey
Business Manager

PO Box 89007, Torbay, Auckland 0742, New Zealand | Ashley Avenue, Long Bay, Auckland 0630, New Zealand
Phone: +64 9477 9009 | Email: office@Ibc.school.nz | www.longbaycollege
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Independent Auditor’s report

. Crowe

31 December 2023

Auditor's Report to the B
of Trustees

~ Long Bay College

. Audit / Tax / Advisory Smart decisions. Lasting value.
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Crowe New Zealand Audit Partnership
Level 17, 88 Shortland Strest,

Auckland Central, Auckland 1010

C/- Crowe Mail Centre, Private Bag 90106
Invercargill 9840

Main +64 9 303 4586

Fax +64 9309 1198

WWwW.crowe.nz

3 September 2024

The Board

Long Bay College
PO Box 89007
Torbay

Auckland 0742

Dear Board Members
RE: Annual Financial Statement Audit for the Year Ended 31 December 2023

We have recently completed our financial statement audit of Long Bay College (the “School”) for the year
ended 31 December 2023, and we have pleasure in providing our report on the results of the audit process.
If you require further information on the matters raised in this report please do not hesitate to make contact.
We would like to take this opportunity to thank management and staff for the courtesy and assistance extended
to us throughout the audit process.

Yours sincerely
Crowe New Zealand Audit Partnership

Brendan Lyon
Partner!

T +649 300 1944
M +64 27 291 3722

E Brendan.Lyon@crowe.nz

fpeisons who hold ap 2guly Inlsres
professional service offering w tieh s corousted by @ peiinership 15 exiernal suoll, conducled
VISE Avdit. AN ofthar professional services offerad by Findsx Group Limited are conduciecd by

& privately ownet oraanieahon andiar s
Findex (Aust) Fiy Lid, frading as Crowe Ausfrelasia is @ member of Crowe Global & Swiss vereir. Each member firm of Crowe Globelis ¢ separafe end
ingependsnf iggel entily. Findex (Aus!) Ply LId and its aitiiaies are nol responsible or habie for anr gcle or omissions of Crowe Glotal or any olher member
of Crowe Global. Crowe Globe! does nof rercer ani professiongl services and does noi have an awnsrsnip or perinersiio interest in Finoex (Ausf) Py Lid
Services die provded by Crowe New Zeatand Audif Petrerstio an afligie of Findex (Ausi) Pl Lid.
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1. Results of the Audit Process

1.1 Scope and purpose of audit engagement

We have completed our audit of the School’s annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023
and issued our audit opinion. Based on our audit procedures we can confirm the annual financial statements
presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position ofthe School as at 31 December 2023 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended.

Obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement, involved us
making an assessment of the risk of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and then applying audit
procedures, using our professional judgment, to mitigate that risk. VWhile we considered internal control relevant
to the preparation of your annual financial statements, our audit procedures mainly comprised substantive tests
(i.e. transactional and confirmation type testing).

Our audit procedures are designed primarily for the purpose of expressing an opinion on your annual financial
statements. Ve do not examine every transaction, due to the scope of the audit engagement; there is an
unavoidable risk that some misstatements or errors may remain undiscovered. Our report does not include all
possible improvements to your internal controls, which a more extensive review might satisfy.

1.2 Responsibilities of the Board

The Board is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements which fairly reflect
the financial position of the School as at 31 December 2023 and the financial performance for the year ended on
that date.

To meet this objective, the Board is ultimately responsible for the maintenance of proper accounting records and
an adequate system of internal controls to minimise the risk of material financial statement misstatement.

1.3 Independence statement

Members of the Audit Team and Partners of Crowe have confirmed their independence from the School for the
year ended 31 December 2023.

1.4 Materiality

Materiality is defined as the magnitude of omission or misstatement individually, or in aggregate that, in light of
surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person would have been
changed or influenced by such omissions or misstatement. Itis a matter of professional judgment and is influenced
by quantitative and qualitative factors.

For the 31 December 2023 audit the materiality level was set at $597,000. We consider that the cumulative and
individual effect of all balances and movements above materiality to be significant.

© 2024 Findex (Aust) Pty Ltd WAL CTOWE NZ
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1.5 Outcomes from audit of key annual report risk areas

Key audit and accounting issues arising during the year relate to those areas of audit focus as listed below:

Audit Risk

Audit Response

Fraud in revenue recognition

Locally raised funds are a specific audit risk identified by
the Office of the Auditor General. This revenue stream
is susceptible to fraud risks over completeness of
revenue.

There are specific accounting judgements in the
application of the School’s accounting policies for key
revenue streams.

We reviewed the reliability of the accounting controls and
systems for each significant revenue stream.

We compared an external confirmation of government
grants paid to the School to the revenue recorded in the
School’s financial statements.

We prepared an independent expectation ofthe School’'s
revenue for the year and compared against actual
revenue recorded. [Explanations were sought for
differences in excess of our tolerable variance.

No indication of material misstatement regarding the
recognition of revenue as a result of our procedures.

Management override of controls

The risk of management overriding controls exists in all
entiies and is a mandatory significant risk to be
addressed by the auditor.

Material misstatement of financial statements due to
fraud often involve the manipulation of the financial
reporting process by recording inappropriate or
unauthorised journal entries, bias in accounting

Professional  scepticism was maintained while
undertaking audit procedures on subjective balances in
the School’s financial statements, including the provision
for cyclical maintenance.

Journals posted into the general ledger were selected on
a sample basis and traced back to supporting
documents to verify that they were appropriate.

No indication of bias with regard to accounting estimates

estimates and the existence of significant transactions
outside the normal course of business.

was noted during our audit. From our sample of journal
entries posted during the year, we noted no evidence of
material misstatement.

Probity of expenditure

The probity of expenditure is a specific requirement of the
Office of the Auditor General and considers the appropriate
use of public funds.

We maintained aleriness for, and an awareness of,
issues and risks with effectiveness and efficiency, waste,
and a lack of probity or financial prudence

We tested on a sample basis areas of sensitive

expenditure and assessed whether individual staff
members had been provided with actual or perceived
private benefits.

Ensured all selected expenses met probity guidelines set
by the Ministry of Education and the Office of the Auditor
General.

No evidence of material probity concerns was identified as
a result of our procedures.

Cyclical Maintenance

The cyclical maintenance provision does not contain all
obligations of the school and does not reflect management's
best estimate.

Reviewed the school's cyclical maintenance calculation
and ensured that the provision was made in accordance
with the school's 10 Year Property Plan (10YPP)

Obtain an understanding of the process taken to prepare

the 10YPP and ensured that a person with suitable
experience has prepared the plan.

No evidence of material misstatement of the school's
cyclical maintenance provision was found as a result of our
procedures.

© 2024 Findex (Aust) Pty Ltd
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1.6 Observations and recommendations arising from the audit

1.6.1 Expenditure on principal professional development or wellbeing that can be seen to
confer a personal benefit
Observation
For 2023 and 2024, principals can access funding of up to $6,000 per annum for professional coaching
and support for their leadership role. The purpose of the funding is to ensure secondary principals’
leadership development and wellbeing.
The $6,000 is paid through the school's operational funding but tagged to be spent for the purposes of
professional coaching and support for principals.
The Ministry of Education (the Ministry) has provided guidance on its website - Secondary principals —
Education in New Zealand. This requires each school to use its funding in accordance with its policies
relating to professional development and sensitive expenditure.
As noted in Circular 2020/10: Principal Concurrence any additional payment or benefit paid to a principal
including ‘sensitive payments’, that can be described as payments that provide, have the potential to
provide, or have the perceived potential to provide, a private benefit to an individual staff member, need
to be approved by the Ministry of Education before the payment/benefit is made.
We note that if the Ministry declines an application for concurrence for a payment, that payment may be
unlawful.
Any additional benefits provided to the principal might also attract Fringe Benefit Tax.
Recommendation
\We recommend that the Board considers what is appropriate spending for the $6,000 and contacts the
Ministry of Education to request concurrence for this payment and obtains advice on whether Fringe
Benefit Tax could be payable (if required).
School’s Management Response
If any payments from the Principal’'s Professional Coaching and Wellbeing fund provide, have the
potential to provide, or are perceived to provide a private benefit to an individual staff member, approval
from the Ministry of Education will be sought before the payment or benefit is made.

1.6.2 Reassessment of cyclical maintenance provision
Observation
We noted from our review that the cyclical maintenance provision that the calculation was based on the
School’'s property maintenance plan that was issued in 2020. We noted that the calculation of the
provision is reviewed and approved by project manager. However, we have not been able to evidence
that costs estimates include inflation adjustment from 2020 to 2023. As a result, there is a risk that the
estimated costs used in the calculation and hence the provision may be understated. We have estimated
the impact of about $61k understatement in the provision. This amount is not considered material to be
adjusted in the financial statements.
Impact
The cyclical maintenance provision may be understated.
Recommendation
We recommend that the school revisit the cyclical maintenance provision to ensure that the impact of
inflation on the estimated costs and the provision has been considered and evidence this in the
calculation.
School’s Management Response
As 2024 marks the final year of our current 10-Year Property Plan (10 YPP), and our current Cyclical
Maintenance allowance has been fully allocated, we will be developing a new Cyclical Maintenance
program based on current pricing secured during the 10 YPP development.

© 2024 Findex (Aust) Pty Ltd WAL CTOWE NZ
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Crowe 7

Payroll Process
Observation

We consider the main risk to the accuracy of payroll payments is transactions being incorrectly
processed, because of either fraud or error. The EdPay system relies on schools checking the accuracy
of the payroll transactions processed by the school, as this information is not checked centrally.

Guidance on the controls within EdPay that should be operating at schools is available on the EdPay
website (School internal processes and controls — payroll). To review and approve pay changes the
following transaction histories should be saved, checked, and signed, ideally after transactions have
been processed and prior to payment:

. timesheet history
. leave history
. activity history.

The final fortnightly payroll (SUE) report should also be reviewed to ensure the amounts paid are as
expected.

We would expect this review to include consideration of whether all those paid in the period were
employed by the school, whether the amounts paid are as expected, and where amounts have changed
since the previous period, whether those changes are expected and have been authorised.

To ensure controls are effective schools also need to ensure that:

. there is segregation of duties between the processing and approval of payroll transactions;
. access to EdPay is controlled;

. payroll transactions are approved in line with delegations; and

. approvals are appropriately documented.

This means that, while an initial review of the transaction history reports and the fortnightly draft payroll
(SUE) report might be carried out by the payroll administrator, to check the accuracy of data entry, the
final fortnightly payroll (SUE) report and activity history reports should be reviewed by someone
independent of the staff who have access to EdPay.

Refresh of EdPay’s guidance on controls

The current guidance to schools on controls (referred to above) notes that the online activity history for
Masterfile changes, such as bank account and other changes to personal details within EdPay, is still in
development. The guidance does suggest some interim procedures, consisting of taking screen shots
of changes and having those approved. However, as this does not provide a list of all changes made,
we do not consider this to be an effective control.

Impact

The above could result in unauthorised or erroneous changes being made to payroll data which could
go undetected and payroll payments made by the school may be in appropriate.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Board ask management for assurance that appropriate controls are in place at
the school over payroll transactions, and that these controls are considered against the updated payroll
guidance once it is published by EdPay.

School’s Management Response

Following EdPay's publication of the updated payroll guidance, we will review our existing controls to
ensure they are fit for purpose and will report to the Board accordingly.

Our uncorrected and corrected audit differences are included in section 3 of this report for the consideration of
the Board.

© 2024 Findex (Aust) Pty Ltd WAL CTOWE NZ
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1.7 Update on prior year observations and recommendations

In our audit for the year ended 31 December 2022 we identified a number of matters for the attention of the
Trustees together with recommendations for management to consider. We consider the following matters to have

been sufficiently addressed.

Prior Year Recommendation

Current Year Observation

Netting off of expenses and revenue
Observation

During our review of the locally raised fund balances,
we noted that the expenses paid for photocopying
has been netted off against payments received
(revenue) for the photocopying. Under Paragraph 49
of PBE IPSAS 1 financial reporting standards for not-
for-profit entities, it states that income should not be
offset against expenses.

Impact

The net off of income and expenses could result in
the financial statements being materially misstated as
a result of not providing users with all required and
relevant information.

Recommendation

The school should create separate accounting code
for all income and expenditure, including
photocopying and ensure that these are separately
disclosed in the financial statements as is required by
the accounting standards.

Crowe noted this has been addressed in the current
year.

1.8 Confidentiality

This report is strictly confidential and although it has been made available to management to facilitate
discussions, it may not be taken as altering our responsibility to report to the Board of the School directly.

The contents of this report should not be disclosed to third parties without our prior written consent.

© 2024 Findex (Aust) Pty Ltd
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2. Other matters to be communicated

In compliance with International Auditing Standards, we have an obligation to communicate certain aspects of
our audit to you. The critical areas have been detailed in the previous sections, and the other matters that
require communication are summarised as:

Matter to be communicated

Crowe comments

Significant accounting policies
adopted or changed

There have been no significant accounting policies adopted or changed
during the year.

Management judgements and

Other than what has been disclosed in section 1.5 no material
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estimates accounting judgements identified.

Disagreement with management

over the application of accounting
principles, scope of the audit and
disclosures

There have been no disagreements with management during the audit.

Any instances of fraud or non-
compliance with legislative,
regulatory or contractual
requirements

No instances of fraud or non-compliance were detected during the
audit.

Material uncertainty related to
going concern

No matters of material uncertainty related to going concern were noted.

3. Summary of adjusted and unadjusted audit differences

3.1 Adjusted audit differences

As a result of our audit procedures, the following adjusting journals were posted for the year ended 31
December 2023:

$
#  Description Balance Sheet Income Statement Profit
DR CR DR CR Impact
1 Inflationary impact on cyclical provision 61,295 61,295 (61,295)
2 Reclassifying PPE from Furniture and Equipment to 88,400 88,400
ICT per client
TOTAL 83,400 | 149695 61295 | L e1,208) |

We have communicated all amendments to financial statement disclosures that were identified during the audit
and all have been updated in the financial statements.

3.2 Unadjusted audit differences

In performing our audit for the year ended 31 December 2023, we have not identified any uncorrected
adjustments or errors that could, in our judgement, either individually or in aggregate have a significant effect on
the financial statements.

© 2024 Findex (Aust) Pty Ltd WAL CTOWE NZ
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Kiwisport funding

In 2023 Long Bay College received $40,346.27 + GST in Kiwisport funding to support our sports
programme.

The funding was applied to subsidise the wages of our Sports Co-ordinators.
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Initiatives

Numeracy and Literacy Support Initiative: The initiative was funded by the Ministry of Education to
accelerate learning in Literacy and Numeracy for students who are at risk of not meeting the relevant
qualification. Two relievers were employed to meet with small groups of Year 10 and 11 students
who had been identified as at risk through attendance and achievement.
Sessions:
e Release time for Tutor and Head of Faculty (or nominated staff member) met to align class
content and individual student needs.
e  Tutoring - Two cycles of 12 hours (10 hours contact with students and 2 hours Planning and
Reporting).
e Top up intensive Sessions - 7 days of tutoring plus 1 day of planning/reporting.

Key responsibilities of the Literacy and Numeracy tutors were:
e To tutor Literacy or Numeracy to small groups of students.
o Lessons are planned and subject content imparted effectively.
A purposeful working atmosphere is maintained.

Active participation and student interest evident.
Expectations for each student are clearly expressed, realistic and challenging.
Emphasis is given to assisting students to learn for themselves.

O O O O O

Teaching strategies are reviewed regularly to improve effectiveness.

e To plan programme delivery, taking into account available data/information on individual
prior achievement and learning needs.
o Teaching strategies and learning objectives are appropriate to the level and ability of
the group as well as individual needs of students.
o Strategies include teaching methods, learning activities, instructional materials and

other resources.
o Programmes reflect individual and group learning needs.

e To assess your students' work regularly and provide constructive feedback to promote better
learning.
o Assessment requirements effectively implemented.
o Assessments properly recorded and filed.

o Constructive feedback given to each student after marking assessments.

e To identify students who are not engaging in the sessions and take positive action to help
them achieve.
o Use avariety of teaching techniques and encouragement to meet individual learning
needs.
Regular consultation about students with Programme Leaders and Deans

Expectations for each student clearly expressed, realistic and challenging.

Provide relevant information so that Deans can have meaningful contact with whanau
and record in KAMAR.
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e To report meaningfully to relevant DPs on the progress of each student
o Report on each individual student in a format that is suitable to be shared with
students, whanau and teachers.
o Summative report to be presented to Programme Leaders on conclusion of each

tutoring cycle

e To offer professional opinion and contribute to staff discussions on school matters.
o To share ideas and information.
o To work cooperatively and supportively with other staff.

Data

Numeracy Tutoring:

50 students engaged over two cycles

34 in cycle 1 and 43 in cycle 2 with 27 students involved in both cycles
47 students gained L1 Numeracy in 2023

Literacy Tutoring:

26 students engaged in one cycle

All 26 students gained L1 Literacy in 2023

Only one cycle was completed due to staff member moving to a full teaching role within the school

Each cycle was 10 weeks — 1 session per week.

Outcomes

The students involved in these tutoring sessions were supported to achieve an important part of their
NCEA qualification as well as increase their confidence through working in a small group setting with
experienced teachers.
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Statement of compliance with employment policy

Long Bay College is dedicated to staffing the school with the best possible leadership, teaching, and
support personnel available.

Long Bay College board acts as a good employer and takes all reasonable steps to build working
relationships based on trust, confidence, and good faith. The board treats employees fairly and properly
in all aspects of their employment as required by the Public Service Act 2020 and complies with
legislation on employment and personnel matters. The board complies with the conditions contained in
employment contracts for teaching and non-teaching staff.

The board:

Takes all steps, as far as is reasonably practicable, to meet its primary duty of care obligations to
ensure good and safe working conditions for employees and responds to all reasonable
concerns and requests made by employees.

Considers staff health and wellbeing (hauora) and work-life balance and considers applications
for flexible working arrangements.

Ensures that all employees maintain proper standards of integrity and conduct, and a concern
for the safety and wellbeing of students, colleagues, and public interest.

Promotes high levels of staff performance through:

o Performance management and professional development (including budgeting for
training and development programmes intended to enhance the abilities of individual
employees).

o Acknowledgement of staff achievements.

o Salary units and management allowances and non-contact time.

Deals effectively and fairly with any concerns through the concerns and complaints and
protected disclosure procedures.

The board meets reporting and administrative requirements by:

Referring to the school's Equal Employment Opportunities policy in its annual report on the
extent of its compliance as a good employer

Ensuring that systems are in place for keeping employee files safe and secure.

All staff and volunteers have been Police Vetted. Dates are recorded in Kamar and an alert
ensures these are completed every 3 years.

Teachers are registered and hold a current practising certificates, or have a limited authority to
teach, and are therefore police vetted.

Confirm that any provisionally certificated teachers have received appropriate induction and
mentoring.

The school annually assesses the principal against professional standards, and regularly assesses
the performance of teachers.

Procedures for staff selection and appointment are being implemented correctly, including
identity and registration checks, and board delegation for appointment committees.
Supporting policies for induction, staff conduct, and professional development are being
implemented.
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e Long Bay College complies with the Equal Employment Opportunities (EEO) policy and a
statement on EEO is included in the annual report (including any issues from the previous year).

e All procedures relating to physical restraint have been followed, and that all requirements to
notify, monitor, and report have been met. Confirm that any non-teaching staff have been
authorised in writing.

e Staff authorised to apply restraint receive appropriate training and support
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